Beulah

RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

of North Carolina

REV. M. A. PEGRAM, Moderator CARL. L. KING, Vice Moderator

40TH ANNUAL SESSION

1974

FRANKLINVILLE BAPTIST CHURCH
October 22

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH, RAMSEUR, N. C. October, 23



RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

of North Carolina

40th ANNUAL SESSION

1974

Rev. Curtis Barbery
Route Two
Bennett, N. C.

Held with

Franklinville Baptist Church, First Day

First Baptist Church, Ramseur, Second Day

October 22 - 23

Next Session
October 21, 22, 1975
Tuesday, October 21, 1975 — Deep River Baptist
Wednesday, October 22, 1975 — Union Grove

Annual Sermon: Andrew Grose

Doctrinal Sermon: B. C. Owenby; Alternate: Justus McKeel



Lula S. Pegram

Lula Stone Pegram was born in Vance County, North Carolina, January 29, 1914. She was the daughter of Fed Stone and Pearl Holmes Stone. Her husband was McKinley A. Pegram and their marriage was blessed with a daughter, Elaine Pegram, public school teacher of Raleigh, North Carolina, two sons, Emmanuel Pegram, minister of Lillington Baptist Church, Lillington, North Carolina, and Durwood Pegram, Department of Transportation, Raleigh, North Carolina, and two grandchildren. She was a faithful wife and mother for more than thirty-nine years.

Shortly after their marriage, her husband felt God's call to the ministry and she willingly agreed to make whatever sacrifice necessary in order that he make preparation for the ministry. While she did not marry a preacher, she could not have been more faithful in the role of a pastor's wife. She chose not to work outside the home but great sacrifice and faithfulness made her a good wife, mother, and pastor's helpmate. This continuous sacrifice was evident in her cooperation to help secure a college education for all of her children.

Loyalty to her church was demonstrated in places of service as Sunday School teacher of youth, W.M..U. director and president, G.A. and Acteens leader, various positions in Church Training and Vacation Bible School. One of her great joys was the acceptance of Christ by some member of her Sunday School class.

Lula Stone Pegram died October 3, 1974 in Randolph Hospital after a short illness. A Memorial Service was held at Franklinville Baptist Church, where she was a member and her husband was pastor, and burial was in Pine Ridge Baptist Church cemetery, Franklin County, North Carolina, on October 5, 1974.

By her dedicated life, she proved that her price was far above rubies, her children arise to call her blessed and her husband also praiseth her.

We are glad to dedicate the minutes of the Randolph Baptist Association meeting of 1974 to the memory of Mrs. Lula S. Pegram.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ASSOCIATIONAL DIRECTORY	4
COMMITTEES	5
CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS	
PROCEEDINGS	
Tuesday Evening Session	11
Executive Committee Report	12
Constitution Committee Report	12
Treasurer's Report	
Budget for 1975	14
W. M. U. Report	15
Brotherhood Report	17
State Missions Report	
Home Missions Report	
Foreign Missions Report	18
Wednesday Morning Session	20
Sunday School Report	20
Church Training Report	21
Cooperative Education Report	22
Christian Education Report	23
Temperance and Morals Report	24
Christian Literature Report	
Annuity Report	26
Evangelism Report	27
Baptist Homes for the Aging Report	28
Children's Homes Report	28
Baptist Hospital Report	29
Wednesday Afternoon Session	
Committee on Time, Place and Preacher Report	30
Dedication of Minutes to Lula S. Pegram	
Memorials	31
Record of Receipts	33
Suggested Goals for 1975	34
Committee on Appreciation	35
Field Worker Report	35
STATISTICAL TABLES	36

1974 - 1975

ASSOCIATIONAL DIRECTORY

ASSOCIATIONAL DIRECTO	
Moderator G. T. Patterson Clerk	Fred Lane
Vice Moderator John Mangum Treasurer	James R. Lane
Associational Officers	
Brotherhood Director	William Applewhite
Music Director	William A. McIlvaine
Trustees: H. Wade Yates, Chairman	
W. Sumner Farlow Alton P. Wall	
Chairman of Evangelism	Justus McKeel
Hospital Representative	Hansel Neathery
Children's Homes Representative	T. W. Nelson
Baptist Homes for the Aging Representative	Reginald Dawkins
Literature Chairman	Carl Ziegler
Temperance and Morals	Neal Cockerham
Annuity Board Representative	Carl King
Cooperative Program Representative	B. C. Owenby
Church Training Drector	
Church Member Training	
Church Leader Training	Joe Anderson
New Member Orientation	Jimmie Edwards
Sunday School Officer	S
Sunday School Director	Andrew P. Grose
Division Directors:	
Pre-School Director	Mrs. W. T. Denson
Children's Director	Otus Thomas
Youth Director	William E. Slate
Adult Director	Benny Hampton
V.B.S. Director	W. S. Baughman, Jr.

Committees

Committees on Nominations

Joe Anderson, Chairman G. T. Patterson Mrs. Calvin Brower Cabot Inman J. T. Martin

Committee on Order of Business

Cecil Baughman, Jr., Chairman Bob Pratt Garland Hall M. A. Pegram Reginald Dawkins

Committee on Budget and Finance

Alton Wall, Chairman James Lane B. C. Owenby Francis Lunsford Justus McKeel

Committee on Ordination

H. C. Neathery, Chairman Albert Taylor Francis Lunsford John Wheeles W. E. Eaton

Missions Committee

John Mangum, Chairman Clyde Stutts Carl King Kenneth Tucker

Committee on Reception of New Churches

Andrew P. Grose, Chairman Guy B. Teachey Stephen Welborn

Committee on Appreciation

Mrs. Ruth McNeil, Chairman Mrs. Lela Carter

Committee on Time, Place, and Preacher

William E. Slate, Chairman Bill Barnes Robert Kendrick

Committee on Constitution

Wade Yates, Chairman
A. B. York
Otus Thomas

Committee on Memorials

Mrs Calvin Brower, Chairman Mrs. Farrell McNeil

House and Grounds Committee

Marvin Caviness, Chairman Fletcher Skeen Wade Tyson

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I — NAME AND OBJECT

Section 1. The name of the organization shall be the Randolph Baptist Association.

Section 2. The purpose of this organization shall be:

- a. The promotion of harmony, fellowship and cooperation among the churches of the Association.
- b. The propagation of the Gospel within the territory of the Association and to the uttermost part of the earth.
- c. The promotion of the missionary, education and benevolent causes of Christ within the Association and in cooperation with the Baptist State Convention of North Carolina and the Southern Baptist Convention.

ARTICLE II — MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. The membership of the Association shall consist of messengers of Baptist churches regularly affiliated with the Association. All churches desiring affiliation with the Association shall present to the Committee on Reception of New Churches proper petitions, accompanied by satisfactory evidences of doctrinal regularity and general acceptability. After one year under the watchcare of the Association the said Committee will report to the Association its recommendation. Upon a favorable vote of two-thirds majority of the messengers present at the annual associational meeting the petitioning church may become regularly affiliated with the Association.

"Fellowship may be withdrawn by the Association at any annual meeting upon recommendation of the Executive Committee, from any church in its membership that has been found, by due investigation, to have departed from the Missionary Baptist faith and practices, or has failed to abide by the provision of this Constitution and By-laws, or has failed to either have its pastor or lay member or both in attendance in one or more of the four regular meetings of the Executive Committee, or has failed to make a contribution to the expenses of the Association in addition to the cost of Association minutes, or has failed to properly prepare and return to the Association office a copy of the associational letter, or has failed to send one or more messengers to the annual session of the Association."

(B) Such a church may, upon recommendation of the Executive Committee and vote of the Association, be placed on probation until the conditions prompting such action have been corrected. Messengers from any church on probation shall not be allowed to vote in the meetings of the Association.

Section 3. It shall be the duty of each church to furnish to the Association each year a letter, on the form provided by the Clerk, giving full information and statistics provided for on the form, and to send with the letter or by messenger a contribution toward the cost of printing the minutes and other expenses of the Association.

Section 4. It is understood that each church in this Association is independent and sovereign in its own affairs, and the Association has no authority over the churches, except of an advisory nature.

Section 5. A church may withdraw from membership in the Association by a vote of the church according to its own by-laws, regulations or procedure.

ARTICLE III — MEETINGS

Section 1. The Association shall meet annually on two days during the week following the Third Sunday in October.

Section 2. The annual meeting shall be composed of messengers

chosen by the respective churches of the Association from their membership. Each church shall be entitled to three messengers and one additional messenger for each fifty members, or fraction thereof, above one hundred it has enrolled, but not to exceed ten such messengers. All pastors in the Association and the Field Worker are messengers in all the Associational Meetings, each having but one vote.

Section 3. The Association may hold a Mid-Term meeting each spring at such time and place as may be determined by the Association or its Executive Committee. The purpose of the Mid-Term meeting shall be that of information and inspiration without the transaction of business, except that urgent matters of business which cannot well be delayed until a later meeting may be considered and acted upon.

Section 4. Other meetings of the Association may be held when called by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers of this Association shall be Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Clerk, Treasurer, and three Trustees.

Section 2. These officers shall be elected on the first day of the regular annual session. The prior approval and consent to serve, if elected, shall have been secured from a prospective nominee prior to placing his name in nomination for any one of the several associational elective offices. They shall take office at the close of the Annual Session and serve through the next Annual Session. Any officer may be re-elected with the exception of the Moderator, who shall not serve more than two years in succession.

Section 3. Duties of the Officers:

- a. The Moderator shall preside over all meetings of the Association and discharge such duties as are incumbent on the presiding officer of a deliberative body.
- b. The Vice-Moderator shall perform the duties of the Moderator in the absence of or at the request of the Moderator.
- c. The Clerk shall record and preserve the proceeding of the Association, together with the reports and statistics, and have the same printed and distributed. The Treasurer shall preserve all money paid into the treasury, pay the same to the order of the Association, and make a full and complete report of all receipts and disbursements at the Annual Meeting.
- d. The duties of the Trustees shall be to transfer or hold title to any properties for the Association. All transactions of said Trustees shall be autorized by the Association or its Executive Committee.

Section 4. The Association endorses the continued operation of organizations among the churches of the Association for the promotion of the various phases of their work including the Sunday School, Baptist Training Union, Baptist Brotherhood and Woman's Missionary Union. The officers of the Associational Sunday School, Associational Baptist Training Union, and the Associational Baptist Brotherhood shall be nominated by their Nominating Committee and the Nominating Committee of the Association, and approved and elected by the Executive Committee of the Association, and shall serve from October 1 to September 30. The Woman's Missionary Union shall be recognized as an auxiliary organization of the Association.

ARTICLE V - EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. The Association shall have an Executive Committee comprised of the Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Clerk, Treasurer, Trustees of the Association, Associational Sunday School Director, Associational Church Training Director, Associational Baptist Brotherhood Director, Associational Woman's Missionary Union Director, the Associational Field Worker, all pastors, all church educational directors, and one member of each church in the Association desiring representation on the Committee.

Section 2.

- a. The Executive Committee shall hold meetings once each quarter during the second month of the quarter, the date to be set by the Board itself, and at such other times as may be required at the call of the Moderator, or at the call of not less than five members of the Executive Committee.
- b. Twenty members of the Executive Committee shall be required to be present to constitute a quorum.
- c. To act for and on behalf of the Association between sessions.
- d. To carry out the orders and resolutions of the Association pertaining to it.
- e. To superintend the Associational Mission work, employ a missionary and determine the salary to be paid.
- f. To fill vacancies which may occur during the year in the personnel of the Associational officers or workers for the remainder of such unexpired term.
- g. To investigate any report of complaint that may be brought to its attention about irregularity of doctrine, practice, or conduct on the part of any individual or group in the Association and report its finding with such recommendations as it considers advisable, to the Association in a regular meeting.
- h. To make such recommendations as it may deem wise for the strengthening and upbuilding of the churches and the work of the Association.
- i. The Executive Committee shall not involve the Association in debt to exceed one hundred dollars for necessary operating expenses of the Association.
- j. To appoint and elect the officers for the Associational organizations of the Sunday School, Church Training, and Baptist Brotherhood.

ARTICLE VI — ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL

Section 1:

a. The Associational Council shall be composed of the following Associational officers: Moderator, Vice Moderator, Clerk, Treasurer, Associational Sunday School Director, Associational Church Training Director, Associational Woman's Missionary Union Director, Associational Brotherhood Director, Associational Music Director, Chairman of the Evangelism Committee, Chairman of the Budget Committee, Chairman of the Missions Committee, the Field Worker, and others deemed necessary by the Moderator to carry on the work of the Association.

b. The Moderator shall serve as Chairman of the Council, the Vice-Moderator as vice chairman, and the clerk as secretary.

Section 2:

- a. The Associational Council shall hold meetings once each quarter and at such other times as deemed necessary by the Chairman or at the call of not less than 5 members of the Council.
- b. Seven members of the Council shall be present to constitute a quorum.
- c. The duties of the Associational Council shall be:
 - (1) To plan the general work of the Association.
 - (2) To assign responsibility of the implementation of proposed plans.
 - (3) To receive and help correlate into a general associational program the proposed plans of the individual organizations.
- d. The Council shall give a quarterly report to the Associational Executive Committee along with any recommendations it may have.

ARTICLE VII - COMMITTEES

Section 1. The Moderator shall appoint a Committee on Committees some weeks before the annual meeting of the Association. This Committee shall prepare its report and shall be given the opportunity to submit its report early on the program of the first day of the annual session. The Committee shall name the following committees to report during the annual session: Committee on Memorials, Committee on Appreciation, and such other committees as may be requested by the Association or Moderator. The Committee on Committees shall also name the following standing committees: Committee on Ordination, Committee on Reception of new churches, Committee on Time, Place and Preacher, Nominating Committee, Committee on Order of Business, Constitution and By-Laws Committee, Budget and Finance Committee, Missions Committee, and such other committees as may be requested by the Association or by the Moderator.

Section 2. Duties of the Committees:

- a. The Committee on Time, Place and Preacher will receive all invitations of the churches which desire the Association to meet with them the next year and will recommend to the Association the time and place to meet the following year, without regard to the order in which the invitations may have been received. This Committee will also recommend a preacher and an alternate for the annual sermon and the doctrinal sermon next session.
- b. The Committee on Memorials will prepare a list of those members of the churches who have died during the year and present suitable memorial resolutions for adoption by the Association.
- c. The Committee on Appreciation will prepare and present appropriate resolutions of appreciation.
- d. The Committee on Order of Business will prepare well in advance a suggested order of business for the annual meeting. The committee will notify those who are to make

- reports or have part on the program. This suggested order of business will then be presented to the Association at its regular meeting.
- e. The Nominating Committee shall nominate a complete slate of officers for the next year, excepting the Moderator, Vice-Moderator, Clerk and Treasurer.
- f. Guiding Principles for the Work of the Missions Committee of the Randolph Association.
 - The Committee is to seek to discover areas where new work is needed and to lead in the sponsorship or establishment of new work to meet present need or the securing of property by a local church and/or the Association in the anticipation of future need.
 - All new work does not necessarily need to be nor should be intended to become an organized or constituted church. New work may be started and maintained on the basis of a mission to meet particular need (this provides for institutional missions such as jails, prisons, rest homes, etc.)
 - The location of missions or new churches shall be determined by the need revealed in an adequate survey conducted by the Missions Committee and local interested groups or churches.
 - 4. Any church, committee, group or individuals considering beginning new work, acting with or without church sponsorship, should approach the Missions Committee for guidance before having any service or choosing a temporary or permanent location.
 - 5. The Missions Committee shall institute basic, understandable operational procedures and practices for a mission that leads in establishing and strongly urges that each church establishing a mission does the same. The guidance of missions by the Missions Committee shall continue until a co-operating church or churches can be led to accept the responsibility of sponsorship.
- 6. A mission organized or assisted by the Missions Committee shall accept the recognized principles and practices of a church co-operating with the Randolph Association, the Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention.

ARTICLE VIII - ORDINATION AND CALLING OF PASTORS

Section 1. Inasmuch as the ordination of a man to the gospel ministry by any church in this Association is expected to be recognized by the denomination as a whole, the churches are counseled to be extremely careful in the matter of setting men apart for this sacred calling, ordaining only those who, by irreproachable character, piety of life, doctrinal soundness and suitable talents, give promise of honoring the name of Christ and of rendering acceptable service in the missionary Baptist ministry.

Section 2. To aid the churches in this vital matter, the Association will appoint each year a committee of five of the pastors to be called the Committee on Ordination. Any church desiring to ordain a brother to the ministry may request the said Committee to act as a presbytery for the purpose of examining the brother as to his

fitness for the Baptist ministry, and, if he is found qualified, to assist in the ordination.

Section 3. The churches are urged also to exercise the utmost care and wisdom, earnestly seeking the guidance of the Holy Spirit, in calling of their pastors, choosing only men who give evidence by their Christian character, cooperative spirit and leadership ability, that they will serve the best interests of the churches, the denomination, and the cause of Christ.

ARTICLE IX - NEW CHURCHES

Baptist churches may be organized and established in localities within the territory of this Association when such new churches are seen to be needed. Those interested in organizing a new church may seek the Counsel of the Executive Committee and the Missions Committee of the Association.

ARTICLE X - RULES AND ORDER OF DECORUM

This Association shall be governed in its meetings by such rules and by-laws as may be adopted, amended, or set aside by a majority vote of the messengers present. Robert's Rules of Order will be the guide in all parliamentary matters.

ARTICLE XI - ADOPTION

The Constitution and By-Laws shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by a two-thirds majority vote of the messengers present and shall supersede any and all constitutions, by-laws, and amendments previously adopted.

ARTICLE XII - AMENDMENTS

This Constitution and By-Laws may be amended at any regular annual meeting by a two-thirds majority vote of the messengers present, provided the proposed amendment shall have been presented in written form on the first day of the Annual Meeting. The vote on any proposed amendment so presented may be deferred until the second day if requested by a majority vote of the messengers present.

PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday Evening Session

The 40th. Annual Session of the Randolph Association was convened on Tuesday evening, October 22, 1974 at Franklinville Baptist Church.

- 1 The call to order was given by Rev. M. A. Pegram, Moderator.
- 2 Hymn No. 58 "He Leadeth Me! O Blessed Tho't" led by William McIlvaine, with Susan Richardson at the organ and Lois Grose at the piano.
- 3 Scripture and opening prayer by Rev. Clyde Stutts, pastor at Clear View Baptist church.
 - 4 Bro. Pegram welcomed the messengers and visitors.
- 5 Roll call of the messengers at this time. Motion made, second, and approved that those already registered and those that will register later constitute the 40th. Annual Session.
- 6 The Order of Business was presened by Bro. B. C. Owenby and approved as presented.

- 7 New pastors to the Association were introduced by Rev. R. T. Smith.
- 8 The Executive Committee report was presented by Fred Lane.

Executive Committee Report

I would like to take this opportunity to say thank you to the leaders of the Randolph Association. Down through the years it has been my privilege to observe these people at work, each in his or her department. They have been dedicated Christians, well qualified, and the reports that they bring before your Executive Committee have been inspirational, as well as informattive and I regret that most of you are not afforded the opportunity of hearing these reports.

Just thought you would like to know. You know who they are, so let them know how much you appreciate what they are doing for your association.

Your Committee held four meetings this past year and all the business handled was of a routine nature.

Respectfully submitted, Fred Lane,, Clerk

- 9 Bro Andy Grose presented the report of the Committee on Committees. This report you will find in the directory portion.
- 10 H. Wade Yates, Chairman of the Constitution Committee, presented the proposed changes in the constitution. Adopted.

Committee On Constitution

The committee on Constitution of the Randolph Baptist Association moves to amend Article II, Section 2 (A) of the Constitution and By-Laws of this Association to provide:

"Fellowship may be withdrawn by the Assocation at any annual meeting, upon recommendation of the Executive Committee, from any church in its membership that has been found, by due investigation, to have departed from the Missionary Baptist faith and practices, or has failed to abide by the provision of this Constitution and By-laws, or has failed to either have its pastor or lay member or both in attendance in one or more of the four regular meetings of the Executive Committee, or has failed to make a contribution to the expenses f the Association in addition to the cost of Association minutes, or has failed to properly prepare and return to the Association office a copy of the associational letter, or has failed to send one or more messengers to the annual session of the Association."

RECOMMENDED CHANGES IN CONSTITUTION OF RANDOLPH BAPTIST ASSOCIATION

I move that the Executive Comittee of the Randolph Baptist Association ask the Committee on Constitution to consider recommending the following change in the Constitutin and By-Laws of this association.

Under Article II, Section 2 (A) Fellowship may be withdrawn by the Association at any annual meeting, upon recommendation of the Executive Committee, from any church in its membership that has been found, by due investigation, to have departed from the Missionary Baptist faith and practices, or has failed to abide by the provision of this Constitution and By-Laws, or has failed to have either it's pastor or lay--member or both in at least three of the four regular meetings of the Executive Committee, or has failed to contribute at least fifty dollars, in addition to the cost of association minutes, in support of the association, pr has failed to return to the associational office, properly filled out, a copy of the associational letter, or has failed to send messengers to the annual session of the association.

11 The Treasurer's Report was given by James R. Lane, Treasurer.

Treasurer's Report

Balance September 30, 1973 RECEIPTS	
Total	\$19,062.34
DISBURSEMENTS:	
Office Supplies	\$ 719.18
Sunday School and V.B.S.	
Annuity	319.92
Clerk	300.00
Treasurer	300.00
Utilities	
Speakers (Assoc.)	75.00
Evangelistic Support	387.78
Insurance	595.00
W.M.U	364.19
Secretary	567.43
Social Security Tax	25.00
Repairs	238.97
Painting	886.75
Brotherhood	25.00
Youth	179.44
Sandy Creek	50.00
* Macedonia	132.98
Minutes	750.88
Convention Expense	40.00
Field Worker (Salary & Car Expense)	8,855.22
Prof. Literature	16.48
Total	\$16,504.52
Balance	\$ 2,557.82

Savings Fund Balance \$2,656.50

^{*}Mistake in contribution. This is a refund of the amount mistakenly sent to the association.

12 The Budget and Finance Committee report was presented by the Treasurer.

Randolph Baptist Association Budget For 1975

	1975 Budget
Church Training, "M" Night, and Youth Night	\$ 400.00
Sunday School	
Pastorium Maintenance	1,200.00
Bulletins, Supplies, Postage, Printing	1,200.00
Telephone	
Minutes	800.00
Insurance	125.00
Fuel, Lights, and Water	800.00
Assistance to Churches	100.00
Shubal Stearns Memorial	100.00
Evangelism	250.00
Brotherhood and R.A.'s	300.00
Denominational Meetings	400.00
Secretary	
Music Department	
Office Equipment	
Visual Aids	
W.M.U	
Speakers for Annual Session	
Miscellaneous	
Clerk	
Treasurer	
Salary	
Insurance	
Travel Expense	
Retirement	
Professional Literature	100.00
Total Proposed Budget for 1975	\$20,045.00

¹³ Hymn No. 352 — "Living for Jesus" led by William McIlvaine, with Susan Richardson at the organ and Lois Grose at the piano.

¹⁴ Program of songs presented by the Seventh Grade Chorus of the Franklinville School. Mrs. William McIlvaine, director.

¹⁵ The Annual Sermon was given by Rev. Andy Grose, Pastor of Greystone.

16 The W.M.U. President, Mrs. Calvin Brower, gave the report on the W.M.U. $\ensuremath{\text{W}}$

W.M.U. Report

The purpose of the Associational WMU is to assist church WMU's in doing their basic work.

It has been a joyous privilege for our council to let the Lord accomplish His purpose through us, for in all things we give Him the glory.

Training opportunities for Associational officers included:

Associational State Leadership Training — Camp Mundo Vista, September 5, 6, 1973; September 6, 7, 1974.

State Training for WMU Officers, Green Street Baptist Church, High Point — Mrs. Lewis Pritchard, Mrs. Doyle Owen, Mrs. Tony Vuncannon attending Acteen Leaders Workshop, Associational Acteen Leaders Retreat — Mrs. Tony Vunconnan, Mrs. Ben Davis attended.

Mrs. Doyle Owen, GA Director, served three times on the GA State faculty for the Mother-Daughter Camp.

Training Others opportunities presented this year:

G.A. Mini-Prayer Retreat, Mundo Vista — August 25, 1973, seventy-four girls representing eight churches attended. Ellen Byrum, Oakwood Park, was elected president.

WMU Officers Training, Oakhurst, October 15, 1973.

WMU Mini Prayer Retreat, Mundo Vista — October 20, 1973.

G.A. Foreign Mission Study, fifty-nine girls from ten churches attended. Study was led by Mrs. Sam Kimrey and Mrs. Gilbert Edwards.

G.A. Day Camp, Mundo Vista — August 24, 1974. Ninety girls from eleven churches registered. Krista Hare, Oakhurst, was elected "Miss Ideal G.A."

An Associational Acteen Council was organized resulting in:

Four Associational Acteen Council Meetings Three Associational Acteen Meetings

The Acteen Summer Mission Project was the presentation of the musical "JOY". Thirty young people from five churches, under the direction of Mrs. Kay Cagle and Mrs. Tony Vuncannon, gave performances in eight churches and at the Annual WMU-Brotherhhod Meeting at Camp Mundo Vista.

Free material from Foreign and Home Mission Boards, and the American Bible Society, plus updated list of officers, and filmstrips available, were sent to each WMU Director.

One new filmstrip, "Home to Become a Missionary" was purchased for Associational use.

Other methods used to inform churches were: Letters, telephone calls, monthly letter in *The Randolph Baptist, The Courier-Tribune*, WGWR Radio Station, visits to churches (3) Teaching WMU Study Courses, (2) Installing officers (1).

Your Director served as a member of the Executive Council and Committee of the Randolph Association and presented regular progress reports.

An article was submitted and included in the January-February-March issue of the State Baptist Women Retreat.

The WMU and Brotherhood held two joint meetings:

February 25 — Forest Park — Ed Bullock of State Brotherhood was speaker.

April 29 — Thirty-Ninth Annual Meeting at Camp Mundo Vista. The theme for the dinner meeting was "Sharing Christ Through His Word". Reverend Luther Morphis, Missionary to Germany shared with the one-hundred sixty persons present.

The WMU voted to change Article V, Section I of the Associational WMU By-laws.

Seventy-six Baptist Hymnals were purchased for Camp Mundo Vista at a cosct of \$205.67. The cost was met by volunteer contributions from seventen churches and one individual.

The following 1974-75 officers were elected:
W.M.U. Director — Mrs. Calvin Brower
Assistant W.M.U. Director — Miss Carolyn King
Baptist Women Director — Mrs. Reid Seabolt
Acteen Director — Mrs. Tony Vuncannon
Assistant Acteen Director — Mrs Ben Davis
Girls in Action Director — Mrs. Doyle Owen
Mission Friends Director — Mrs. Lewis Pritchard

State Recognition

Distinguished WMU — Mt Pleasant, fifth year Merit WMU — Ramseur, First Advanced WMU — Randolph Association Special Recognition — Giant Step Goals Met 25% — Balfour, Worthville 25% — Magazine Subscriptions — Russell's Grove

Number of churches with or	ne	WMU Age-level organizations	26
Baptist Women Number organizations	26	Number of members	596
Baptist Young Women Number organizations	5	Number of members	56
Acteens Number organizations	16	Number of members	123
Girls in Action Number organizations	15	Number of members	168
Mission Friends Number organizations	15	Number of members	107

"Oh that men would praise the Lord for His goodness, and for His wonderful works to the Children of Men!" $Psalms\ 107:8$

Respectfully submitted, Mrs. Calvin Brower 17 The Brotherhood Report was presented by Rev. G. T. Patterson.

Brotherhood Report

Brotherhood is the total church mission program involving men and boys. Both the "Baptist Men" and the "Royal Ambassadors" units are divisions of the total local church Brotherhood program.

Church missions is the local church seeking to provide an educational program that will cause its people to be knowledgeable and concerned about the basic needs of people in both your community and around the world. Missions is the church seeking, determining, and implementing activities that involve the membership of the local church in a ministering Christan witness beyond the mmediate local church family.

Every church can and should have a Brotherhood program, even if it is a Brotherhood with one leader. He should be called the Brotherhood Director, and is vital to even the simplest form of a church Brotherhood program. He is equally valuable to the more complex programs with several units which consist of Baptist Men, Baptist Young Men, and Royal Ambassadors.

As we close out this church year, I would like to say a personal word of appreciation to the Baptist Men and the Royal Ambassadors of this Association for all of the efforts that each have put forth, and with the sense of well-being that comes from having accomplished many worthwhile things for the glory of our Master. It has been my privilege to visit in a few of our churches and speak to them about their Brotherhood programs in general. I count this as a sincere privilege because I am confident that some good has come from our meetings tgether.

As we look forward to the coming year, I hope that we will be able to begin Baptist Men and Royal Ambassador work on a much larger Associational level. At the present time I am seeking the Lord's guidance as to the men who He would have serve as directors of these various units within our Associational Brotherhood program. Opportunities for training will be provided at an Associational Brotherhood Workshop to be conducted at the Balfour Baptist Church, October 29, 1974. We are also looking forward to our annual Brotherhood and WMU Meeting at Mund Vista on April 28, 1975, and to an Associational Brotherhood Retreat at Camp Caraway on May 26, 1975.

Again, if I can be of any assistance to you and to your church in any area of our Brotherhood work, please feel free to call upon me. I am here to serve you.

Respectfully submitted, Tom Patterson

18 Rev. Cecil Baughman presented the State Missions Report.

State Missions Report

State Missions in North Carolina gave support and growth to the local church and to the Kingdom of God. Through State Missions we are able to extend our outreach and develop stronger Christians.

There are over fifty different programs of work in State Missions. These include Baptist Children's Homes, Homes for the Aging, Baptist Hospitals, Resort Ministries, and work with the Deaf. These are just a few. Every day as local churches, we extend our outreach through these ministries.

Many areas of support and growth are given directly to the local church through State Missions. Training is available at one of our State Assemblies. Help is available for Sunday School, Church Training, Music, and Missions activities in the local church. Special help may be requested in financial and building planning. Does your church need a Youth program? State missions work in all of these areas plus many more.

We are fortunate in Randolph Association to have two programs; Mundo Vista and Camp Caraway. We need to make every effort to take every advantage of the opportunities they afford us for support and growth.

Encourage your church to give full support to our State Mission Ministry. Next year set a worthy goal for your State Mission Offering in September.

Respectfully submitted, Cecil Baughman

19 The Home Missions Report was given by Bro. Wiliam Slate.

Home Missions Report

Home Missions means just that to Randolph Baptists. Home Missions continues to exercise its time, efforts, and expenditures here at home as well as across the nation and parts of Latin America.

Home Missions have aided in our own Camp Caraway, summer missionaries and workers.

We have a constant flexion in our number of missionaries, but the number continues to exceed 2,200.

At the last report by the Southern Baptist Convention, Home Missions had reports of 452,000 baptisms due largely to the increased involvement of Lay Witnessing.

Home Missions has a part in twelve separate ministeries which include the Chaplaincy, Evangelism Development, establishing new churches and missions, and others.

The work of these missionaries and their involvement in Home Missions takes them to all fifty states, Panama and Puerto Rico.

And to this we say, TO GOD BE THE GLORY!

Respectfully submitted, William E. Slate

20 Bro. Reginald Dawkins presented the report on Foreign Missions.

Foreign Missions Report

In the Woman's Missionary Union Manual, 1970, are found the following words:

"Each generation of Christians makes its response to the missions imperative. Jesus gave a commission to his followers. They are 'to disciple' the nations. From the time He spoke this mandate, men, women, and youth have been caught up in this mighty movement of world missions. At times the cause of Christ has suffered loss

because Christians failed to seize opportunities. In other areas, the cause has moved forward with gigantic strides when persons accepted and fulfilled their roles in God's world plan.

The success of the missions enterprise is sure. But each generation fights anew battle which result in victories for that generation. From decade to decade the same enemies to the cause of Christ prevail. But the same power that has assured past victory is available to Christians who accept it."

As of August 1 1974 the overseas missionary force in 80 countries is divided into the following categories:

Career Missionaries	2,237
Missionary Associates	187
Missionary Journeymen	150
Special Project	3
m-4-1	2,577
Total	2,011

Support for Foreign Missions comes chiefly through two channels the Cooperative Program and the Lottie Moon Christmas Offering. In 1973 the total gifts received by the Board amounted to \$39,438,969. Of this amount \$17,135,169 came through the Cooperative Program and \$19,794,025 received January through December, 1973) through the Lottie Moon Christmas offering. All other contributions amounted to \$2,509,775.

Approximately 50 percent of the Southern Baptist Convention Cooperative Program funds is made available annually for foreign missions. This is the basis upon which sustanide advance can be built. Still needed urgently on overseas fields are land, buildings, and equipment, amounting to several million dollars worth. It is imperative that we increase our mission giving.

Respectfully submitted, Reginald Dawkins

- 21 Hymn No. 141 "I Love To Tell The Story" led by Mr. McIlvaine, with Susan Richardson at the organ and Lois Grose at the piano.
 - 22 Special music at this time by Wlliam McIlvane.
- 23 Missionary Message by Bro. Richard Smith, Director of Division of Management of the State Convention.
- 24 The motion was made, second, and approved that our minutes be dedicated to Mrs. M. A. Pegram.

Meeting adjourned.

Wednesdaay, October 23, 1974 Morning Session

- 25 Rev. M. A. Pegram called the meeting to order at 9:30 A.M.
- 26 Hymn No. 139 "I Stand Amazed in the Presence" led by Bro. Carl King, with Juanita Luther at the piano.
- 27 Welcome to messengers, scripture, and opening prayer by Bro. Justus McKeel, Pastor of the host church.
 - 28 The following officers were elected for the coming year:

Moderator	G.	T.	Patt	erson
V. Moderator	J	ohn	Ma	ngum
Clerk		. F	red	Lane
Treasurer		Jar	nes	Lane

- 29 Nominating Committee report was presented by Mrs. Calvin Brower and will be found in the directory portion of the minutes.
 - 30 Rev. Andy Grose presented the report on the Sunday School.

Sunday School Report

Teaching the Bible to people and continuously reaching more and more people for the Bible Study program is and must continue to be the major objectives of any church. The Sunday School has always been one of the best tools any church has in reaching peple for Jesus Christ.

This past year the major emphasis of our Suday School Department has been Teacher Improvement. Our Association held a clinic at First Baptist Church, September 23-24, 1974 for the purpose of improving the quality of our Sunday School Bible Teaching Program in our churches.

A major emphasis that is currently underway is the "REACH OUT" effort, a program designed to get the 3,455 churches in North Carolina to reach out to people of our community through concentrated visitation of all unchurched persons on the church prospect file, praying, Bible Reading, and Testifying. This effort will be climaxed with Celebration Sunday on November 17, 1974. Here are the goals for this Sunday:

- 1. High attendance day
- 2. Effort to reach the largest number in your Sunday School attendance
- 3. Effort to involve a half million in North Carolina Baptist Sunday Schools
- 4. Effort to have five million persons in attendance a record) across the Southern Baptist Convention.

For the next two years we are going to be focusing on adults in the Sunday School: 1974-75 (October to October) on *median* and *senior* adults; 1975-76 on young adults.

This year the Sunday School Board has introduced a new magazine entitled the Sunday School Lesson Illustrator, designed to be a Bible Study magazine for the adult class teacher to supplement and give greater depth to the Convention Uniform lesson materials, but may also be used with Life and Work Lessons to add inspirational pictures and materials to improve our Bible teaching program. Each church is urged to obtain this piece of literature for your adult teachers.

The Vacation Bible School Clinic, held at Wingate College in January, introduced a new piece of outreach material, which will be valuable for our churches. It is entitled the Backyard Bible Club Teacher's Book, designed as a flip chart. Every church can find at least one area in which there is a concentration of children and involve youth and/or adults in teaching the life of Christ to children. Many families may be reached for a church by this means of outreach. The day is past when we expect people to automatically come to the church. We must take God's Word to people wherever we find them.

A major event in our association is planned for September 29, 1975 Associational Night. We will be teaching the new leadership books, available January 1, 1975, to the Sunday School officers and teachers. In addition, we will have a Pastor-Sunday Directors Workshop on the same evening. These two important groups will meet at the Balfour Baptist Church.

God bless all our churches as we work to teach the Bible and to reach more people for Christ this year.

Respectfully submitted, Andrew P. Grose

31 The Church Traning report was given at this time by B. C. Owenby.

Church Training Report

Church Training in any church involves just what the term says. The State Convention, however, lists three areas of church training: New Member Orientation, Leadership Training, and the on-going church training groups.

The work on an associational level usually centers around several special events each year. The "M" night program is held to help kick-off the new church year and inspire churches to put new life in church training programs. The 1973 "M" night was held at the Union Grove Church. Rev. Tom Patterson, pastor at Balfour Baptist, brought a most challenging message.

The second associational church training meeting was held in May at Oakhurst Baptist. This was the Scripture Exploring Drill held for young people ages 9-11. The winners in this contest go on to compete in the state drills held at Caswell and Fruitland in the summer.

The associational Youth Night continued to be the most successful meeting of the year. Held again at Caraway, more than 250 young people and their counselors heard Mike and Mona Crane tell about their work as US-2 missionaries. This program climaxed a fine year in the work of our Baptist Churches in Randolp Association.

Respectfully submitted, Justus McKeel 32 The Cooperative Program report was given by B. C. Owenby.

Cooperative Program Report

More than 5,000 misionaries at home and abroad depend on gifts through the Cooperative Program for a salary each month. Over 3,000 of these have a basic ministry of evangelism, with all of the others using their skills as nurses, teachers, doctors, etc. to meet human needs in order to bring these to Christ. Through the Coperative Program you are helping the widow, the homeless child, the homeless aged, and sick, plus the ministries of preaching and teaching.

Increasing the percentage given through the Cooperative Program is an excellent followthrough for the special offerings your church receives.

Failure to have a good follow-through, in anything, would be frustrating at the least and tragic at the most. Failure to have a good follow-through when you are fishing would cause all of your fish to get away and this would be frustrating. It wild be tragic not to have a good follow-through in a baptismal service.

A good follow-through is the lifeline between good planning and good results. You will get excellent results if you plan well your special offerings and let your major emphasis be on the lifeline: YOUR COOPERATIVE PROGRAM.

Would your church give more if you received more money? If so, you need to have a thorough stewardship prgram in your church.

Last year 1, 236 church increased Cooperative Program giving by

10 percent or more over what they gave the previous year. Two of the associations in North Carolina had 100 percent of their churches giving through the Cooperative Program in 1973. These two associations were: Flat River and the Tar River.

Will you do four things?:

- Will you lead the church where you serve to increase Cooperative Program and associational mission giving by 10 percent or more?
- 2. Will you have a special prayer for your missionaries and other Cooperative Program causes during each service in your church during the October Cooperative Program prayer each month?
- 3. Will you send your check for Cooperative Program each month to Baptist State Convention of North Carolina, Post Office Box 26508, Raleigh, North Carolina, 27611?
- 4. Will you help us have a good stewardship workshop in your association next spring or summer, so we can: (1) Study recommendations for pastor and staff salary increases; (2) Get an overview of available program helps for each church in stewardship; and (3) Receive a report on where you are in your goals for associational and Cooperative Program giving?

Respectfully submitted, B. C. Owenby

- 33 Message on the W.M.U. was given by Sara Ann Hobbs of the State Convention.
 - 34 Report on Christian Education by Bro. B. G. Pratt.
- 35 Speaking to the report was Hargus Taylor, public relations of Chowan College.

Christian Education Report

Despite the tremendous pressures and hostile attacks on the home as an institution, the Christian home remains the most important agent for Christian education in our society. When parents uphold the Lordship of Jesus Christ in their daily lives, engage in family worship, and teach the moral truths of the Bible in word and deed, our children will develop ideals, moral and spiritual traits, and Christian commitments that will make them valuable members of the Christian fellowship. Our youth by and large, will develop attitudes and assume roles in religious matters from their family and home-church experiences. Therefore, our churches are striving to assist parents in the Christian training of their children through a sound, Bible-oriented program for all age groups and interest levels. We try to appeal to families as a familyl group while allowing time for the family to fulfil its witness through home and civic activites.

We recognize the value of offerng a contnuing Christian education experience for our young people when they must leave the home community for further vocational training, and we are happy to report that our seven N. C. Baptist Colleges are alive and doing well. These colleges — Campbell, Chowan, Gardner-Webb, Mars Hill, Wingate, Meredith, Wake Forest — offer strong academic programs and maintain a Christian influence through departments of religion, Baptist Student Unions, and many Christian service projects. These colleges are open to all qualified students, but they make a special effort to recruit North Carolina Baptist students through pastors and superintendents of missions. In this day of spiraling college expenses, it is encouraging to know that no qualified student will be turned away simply because of inability to pay. The Directors of Financial Aid work every angle they can to aid deserving students.

In our own church we have had students from our colleges serving through the Baptist Youth Corps. One of these has worked her entire way through college. The one we had this summer commented, "If a student wants to attend one of our Baptist Colleges badly enough, funds will be found to assist him." Gardner-Webb and Campbell offer scholarships to Acteens and R.A.'s who have completed steps on their missionary advancements. Meredith offers a competitive scholarship to Baptist Women from each of our regions. These scholarships are to encourage our youth to develp their leadership abilities and use them in their churches. Alumni from these seven colleges are serving capably in our state and area in various roles of leadership in the professions as well as business, and we can be justly proud for the part, small though it is in the light of their total financial needs that our churches play in their support.

Higher Christian education is a co-operative enterprise between our Baptist churches and Baptist Colleges in North Carolina. This active partnership includes Baptist Youth Corps, student-led worship revival services, visits to the campuses by pastors and other leaders, participation of faculty and staff in associational and local church programs, and special projects of promotion on behalf of the Co-operative Program.

Our main suport for these colleges is channeled to them through the Cooperative Program. During 1974 approximately \$2,350,000 will undergird the work of North Carolina Baptist colleges. These funds make a tremendous difference in the quality of programs offered by our schools.

It is with gratitude that we make a note of the effective leadership of Dr. Budd E. Smith who resigned the presidency of Wingate College this year after twenty years of service. We welcome to our state the new presndent of Wingate Dr. Thomas E. Corts of Georgetown, Kentucky, who became Wingate's eleventh president on June 1. He came to this position with excellent preparation and experience.

Our colleges work with our Baptist State Convention through the Council on Christian Higher Education. The Council office seeks to promote understanding and cooperation between the churches and colleges as they deal creatively with persons in the name of our Lord.

May we remember that Christian education is the task of each one of us as we work together through our homes, our churches, and our colleges. Let us support all efforts in Christian education with our prayers and resources that we may touch and bring to greater maturity and usefulness more people for our Master.

Respectfully submitted, Bob Pratt

 $36\,$ Hymn No $41\,-$ "To God be the Glory" led by Carl King, with Juanita Luther at the piano.

37 Rev. Tom Patterson presented the report on Temperance and Morals.

Temperance and Morals Report

I do not think I have ever seen the time when the word "moral" means so little in our society. It seems it is just a word, without meaning across our land and our own communities.

The American Dictionary defines "morals" (1) Of, or concern with the judgement of goodness or badness of human action and character pertaining to discernment of good and evil. (2) Designed to teach goodness or correctness of character and behavior; instructive of what is good and bad.

We as Christians see the sins that are heaped upon our society, because men, women, boys and girls are morally unconcerned.

We as Christians should turn our volumes up, that our voices can be heard as one in Christ; not to please man, but to please God. Praying to God to be led by the Holy Spirit to say or do something that will be a deterrent to those things that are morally wrong in our communities.

We realize to serve God that we are not always in the majority, but at the same time, we know that God and One is a majority.

We know when all our voices are heard, wonderful things happen: (Example) The liquor by the drink referendum of last year. We are still rejoicing in the wonderful victory God gave to us, to receive over 70 percent of the vote in our favor and to carry 97 counties in the state is remarkable indeed. It is a tribute to the wonderful spirit of the people of the state of North Carolina. We know that we cannot

rest upon this victory alone, but through it, it renews our faith and if our voices are heard in a Christian manner, God will answer and give us more victories.

Respectfully submitted, Neal J. Cockerham

38 The Christian Literature report was given by Rev. H. C. Neathery.

Literature Report

The chief publication agency of the Southern Baptist Convention is the Broadman Publication Division. In the past year, 1972-73, Broadman introduced 408 new products including 72 books, 3 motion pictures, 38 filmstrips, 46 cassettes, 11 recordings, 9 instrumental tapes, 1 multimedia pack, 11 choral works, 11 miscellaneous products were dropped by being declared out-of-print or out-of-release. Those dropped included 33 books, 33 supplies, 9 audio-visuals, and 115 pieces of music. Broadman, therefore, had a net increase of 218 new products in the past year.

The Broadman Bible Commentary publishing project was completed with the publication of the Broadman Bible Commentary Volume I - Revised. This commentary is being purchased by many thousands of Southern Baptists. It is making and should continue to make a significant contribution to Southern Baptist theological thought and study.

Broadman has traditionally published to meet continuing needs of Christians in subject areas like Bible study, prayer, and church history, it also tries to remain flexible enough to respond quickly to areas of particularly intense current interest among Christians. In line with this philosophy Broadman has published two books on tongues speaking, three books on angels, demons and Satan, and one book on triumph of faith in POW camp.

Church growth plans, which include People-to-People and Church, the Sunday Night Place have already helped many churches in reestablishing a positive spirit and have turned their membership enrollment patterns from decline to growth.

The 12 isues of our foreign missions magazine, *The Commission*, for 1973 contained more than 200 articles, including special features on 50 of the 77 countries to which Southern Baptist missionaries are assigned.

In the department of Home Missions two professional books of note have been published — The Greening of the Church by Findley B. Edge and The Psychology of Religion by Wayne E. Oates. These have been especially well received by civilian and military chaplains. The department has produced many tracts, plan books, etc., on such programs as Evangelism Development, Church Extension Pioneer Missions, Rural-Urban Missions, Christian Social Ministries and Interfaith Witness.

Woman's Missionary Union published three quarterly magazines: Dimension for Woman's Missionary Union officers, Aware for Girls in Action leaders, and Start for Mission Friends leaders, and four monthly magazines; Royal Service for Baptist Women, Contempo for Baptist Young Women, Accent for members of Acteens, and Discovery for members of Girls in Action. In addition to the member edition of Accent, a leader edition was produced for Acteen leaders.

Perhaps the most important piece of literature introduced by the Brotherhood Commission has been the *World Mission Journal*, a monthly publication produced as a tablid newspaper eight times a year, and reduced the subscriptin price by 30 percent to make it available to more readers.

Another very important item of literature in our Southern Baptist life is our State Baptist papers, valuable for their ministry of dissemination of information regarding the widespread programs of the agencies and institutions of the Southern Baptist Convention. They also keep us abreast of the trend of religious thought in the modern world and alert and sensitive to the moral evils that are ever creeping up on us. Our own state paper, the Biblical Recorder, under its most competent editor, Mr. Marse Grant, remains one of the best.

Statistics show that acceptance of our church literature and convention press materials is greater than it has been in some time. Sales and production are up in most cases. Final circulation of Sunday School quarterly periodicals increased by 73,721 copies or 0.8 percent for the final quarter of 1972. Resource kits for children accounted for 47,361 units of this increase. Life and Work periodicals accounted for 53 percent of Sunday School and adult quarterly periodical sales in 1973 compared to 52 percent in 1972.

However, the Church Training quarterly periodicals declined by 134,529 copies or 8.8 percent under those of a year ago.

When Dr. Cothen, the new presidential successor to Dr. Sullivan of the Sunday School Board, was introduced at the Southern Baptist Convention in Dallas this summer, he announced that his approach in directing the production of literature would be a people centered approach rather than a program centered approach as in the past. So may we observe closely the trend our literature may take in the following years under the new leadership of Dr. Cothen, the outging president of New Orleans Baptist Seminary.

Respectfully submitted, H. C. Neathery

39 Bro. Carl King presented the Annuity Report at this time.

Annuity Report

The Southern Baptist Convention Annuity Board paid out a record nearly \$16 million in etirement and protection benefits during 1973 to more than 9,000 retired pastors and other church-related vocational workers or their widows.

In addition, the Annuity Board set another record. This one was for funds held in trust for those participating in retirement and protection plans while still in active service. About 38,000 pastors, other church staff and denomnational agency employees are included.

The Board issued another 13th Check, or extra benefit, for annuitants shortly before Christmas 1973. It amounted to two extra months' worth of benefits and totaled \$1,187,379. The 13th Check helps annuitants, whose benefits are fixed, to meet the rising cost of living. Payment of the 13th Check is over and above the 12 contracted monthly benefits and depends from year to year on investment income.

The Board's decline in equity, or stock, investments paralleled the decline in the market generally, which affected all other types of in-

vestors as well. The major market indicators — Dow-Jones, Standard and Poor, and Value Line — all were down during the year.

By comparison, the Board's investments in mortgage loans and real estate leasebacks proved to be profit-making for the year. In an effort to continue earning from real estate investments, the Board announced a new type of Plan C investment called Land Equity Loans. Plan C is the Board's variable benefit plan which suplements the basic retirement program, called Plan A, for ministers.

The following churches are the ones who are now participating in the Annuity Program in our association: Armfield Heights: Asbury, Asheboro First, Balfour, Caraway, Central Falls, Clearview, Deep River, Forest Park, Franklinvile, Glenola, Gravel Hill, Greystone, Huldah, Liberty First, Macedonia, Maple Springs, Mt. Lebanon, Oakhurst, Oakwood Park, Ramseur First, Randleman First, Russells Grove, Union Grove, Worthville and the Randolph Baptist Association.

Additional information on the Annuity Board may be secured from Development Office, SBC Annuity Board, 511 North Akard Building, Dalas, Texas, 75201.

Respectfully submitted, Carl L. King

40 The Report on Evangelism was presented by W. A. Gillett.

Evangelism Report

Lay Evangelism Schools continue to produce results. It is most significant that in less than three years over 11,000 North Carolina Baptists have shared in this lay witness training. Over 855 churches and some 44 associations have participated in these sessions.

Approximately 2400 pastors and lay persons attended the 28th Statewide Evangelism Conference held in Greensboro during February.

God blessed the evangelistic ministry of three summer youth evangelism teams. Nine college students led music, preached youth revivals and directed youth training sessions among 27 churches from Pisgah Forest to Edenton.

Richard Hogue, Evangelist, and Darcy and Sharon Hodges, Music Evangelists, led in the 4th Statewide Youth Evangelism Night in August. About 15,000 youth and their leaders attended from across the state.

The Holy Spirit has continued to bless our state throughout this year. Wonderful revivals, city-wide crusades and clinics on Evangelism have opened the way for His further blessings upon us.

Coming events include the 29th Evangelism Conference among North Carolina Baptists.

Remember to pray often for the work of evangelism in all the churches in our association, state, nation, and world.

Respectfully submitted, W. A. Gillett

41 Bro. T. W. Nelson gave the Children's Home Report.

Children's Home Report

Christian child care is a shared adventure. We proceed by faith to build a helping relationship with children and their families in need. We canot know in advance the final outcome, but we are confident of God's power to work in these relationships for reconciliation and healing.

Much has happened this year to strengthen the foundations for our ministry of child care. The recreation and administration buildings at Broyhill Home are nearing completion. A cottage and two staff residences at Kennedy Home will soon be dedicated. A challenge gift of \$100,000 has been received for the development of Greer-Burris Home at Chapel Hill.

"The Mountain Within", a thirty-minute 16mm sound picture, has been filmed to tell the story of the Children's Homes. It was premiered at the Piedmont Area Conference September 12. Following extensive use on statewide telvision broadcasts, it was released for showings to churches, associations, civic clubs, and other interested groups October 1. Place your order for the film through the Department of Communications of the Baptist State Convention.

Our Piedmont Area services have expanded significantly during the past year. Mills Home continues to provide the highest quality group care to more than two hundred school age children. Wall Home has pioneered with an exciting outdoor high adventure program for a group of teenage boys. Our first Emergency Care Home opened in Burlington May 21, and a similar home was opened in Charlotte in late summer. These two homes represent a cooperative venture with the Mount Zion and Mecklenburg Associations to provide emergency care on the local scene. New foster homes have been licensed and have increased the number of foster home children in care.

The continuing good will and generous suport of our friends throughout the State make possible this vigorous and progressive ministry of child care. During the past year, North Carolina Baptists gave more than a million dollars to Christian child care in the North Carolina Baptist Children's Homes through the Cooperative Program, the Thanksgiving offering, and designated gifts and offerings. Rising costs and the need for expanding services challenge all of us — staff and supporters — to continue our investment in the shared adventure of Christian child care.

May God challenge our hearts in Randolph county to bring at least a day's wage from our homes of plenty and tables so bountifully supplied by His hand to this worthy cause.

Respectfully submitted, T. W. Nelson

- 42 The report on the Baptist Homes for the Aginig was presented by R. L. Hughes.
- 43 Speaking to the report was Bro. Ralph Cannon, pastor of Mars Hill Baptist Church.

Baptist Homes For The Aging

North Carolina Baptists began this work more than twenty-three years ago with one facility located in Winston-Salem. God has blessed this ministry in a remarkable way. We believe that under His leadership this effort has developed until now we have five Homes plus a nursing care unit. This nursing unit and two of the Homes are located

in Winston-Salem. The three other Homes are at Albemarle, Hamilton, and Yancevville. In these Homes, four out of every five residents depend to some degree upon the love gifts of North Carolina Baptists. This work simply cound not continue without your help.

We, as Baptists working together, have made life much happier and more secure for these people who live in our Homes. We have done so through two very helpful means of support:

- (1) The Special Offering for the Homes received on the 3rd Sunday of February each year: and
- (2) The Cooperative Program Gifts through these two sources have increased every year. Perhaps the February love offering will exceed \$350,000 this next year. That will be more than 30% of the budget needed to operate the 5 Homes and the Nursing Unit.

There is an additional challenge and opportunity coming before us at this time. The Trustees of the Homes have voted to establish a 6th Home to be located in Western North Carolina in the city of Asheville on the Pearson Estate. This is a beautiful twentyone acre site overlooking the city and having a background view of the gorgeous Blue Ridge Mountains. A dedicated group of people in the western part of our state have organized the first initial phase of what will become, it is hoped, a major state-wide fund-raising effort to obtain the necessary funds for building. Of course this will be done only after approval by the General Board and the Baptist State Convention.

Now, as we consider this challenge before us and as we keep in mind the spiraling cost of all things, and as we recognize the ever-increasing need of older people, we se that it is most urgent that all of us be more generous than ever before in our support for the Homes which we already have, and perhaps there will be some people who will want to make a special 'over and above' gift for the Western N. C. Home.

We believe that ministry to an older person is a direct ministry unto Christ Himself and, we feel sure, it is most pleasing to Him.

Respectfully submitted, R. L. Hughes

44 Bro. John Jackson presented the report on the Baptist Hospital.

Baptist Hospital Report

In spite of the growth in size and complexity at your Baptist Hospital, the emphasis is still upon "ministering with skill and understanding." Evidence of this is a typical patients remark recently: "From the head surgeon, to the aide who handed me a glass of water, with all the doctors, nurses, people in the business offices and chaplains in between, I was cheerfully given every personal consideration."

Changes and additions continue to be made for the purpose of providing better hospital care. Renovation of the Progressive Care Unit has been completed, and the South an dWest Wings of the hospital building are now being renovated. Construction of the Ambulatory Care Unit is well under way and is scheduled for completion in the spring, or early summer, of 1975.

New discoveries continue to make possible better medical care. For example, a new EMI-Scanner is to be installed and is expected to be in use before the end of this year. This device, which combines

the use of X-rays and computors, will make it possible to detect brain tumors, blood clots, and strokes more accurately and more quickly. Scans can be completed in about 30 minutes and the results can be available in another five minutes. There is no risk or discomfort involved, and the patient does not have to be admitted to the hospital.

New approaches are also being made in the hospital's ministry to the emotional and spiritual needs of people. The Division of Human Enrichment and Development, in the Department of Pastoral Care, is conducting retreats, seminars, and workshops designed to help appropriate the resources of the Christian faith to the various areas and experiences of life. The Pastoral Care Department has also opened its first satellite center, in Fayetteville, to offer counseling and training to people in that area. Your Cooperative Program gifts help to suport these ministries.

The School of Nursing graduated its last class in May. The school has been in the process of phasing out for the past three years, as the result of a trustee decision in 1971.

In January the hospital had its only room rate increase in the past three and one half years. Nevertheless, the hospital continues to operate "in the black". The 1974 Mother's Day Offerings amounted to \$375,000. At the time of this writing, our 1974 Mother's Day gifts are running ahead of the same time last year. These gifts are used to assist patients with the most urgent financial needs. A special committee of five Baptists from the Winston-Salem area assists personnel from the hospital Business Office and the Department of Denominational Relations in administering these funds.

Your hospital staff, and the people they serve, are grateful for your interest, your prayers and your financial support.

Respectfully submitted, John Jackson

- 45 Bro. Justus McKeel gave instruction as to the meal and other information.
- $46\,$ Doctrinal Sermon by Rev. B. C. Owenby, pastor of the Armfield Heights.

Adjourn for lunch.

Wednesday Afternoon Session

- 47 Bro. Pegram called the meeting to order at 1:30 P.M.
- 48 Hymn No. 150 "I Love Thee" led by Carl King with Juanita Luther at the piano.
 - 49 Scripture and prayer by Bro. John Wheeles.
- 50 Rev. John Mangum presented the report on Time, Place, and Preachers.

Report of Committee on Time, Place and Preacher

Tuesday night, October 21, 1975 — Deep River Baptist Church Wednesday Morning and Afternoon, October 22, 1975 — Union Grove

Annual Sermon: John Wheeles Alternate: Garland Hall

Doctrinal Sermon: Cecil Baughman, Jr. Alternate: William E. Slate

51 Committee on Memorials by Mrs. Calvin Brower.

Memorials

We have the promises of God as thick as daisies in summer meadows, that death, which men most fear, shall be to us the most blessed of experience, if we trust in Him. Death is unclasping; joy, breaking out in the desert; the heart, come to its blossoming time! Do we call it dying when the bud burst into flower?

Henry Ward Beecher

By the reading of the following names, we do therefore honor the memory of those who have passed from our midst since our last Annual Associational Meeting.

Respectfully submitted, Mrs. Calvin Brower Mrs. Farrell McNeill

Antioch

F. A. Freeman, Deacon

Armfield Heights

Earl Oglesby Mrs. Ina Rich

Asbury

Mrs. Ruby Cagle Aster Odom, Deacon

Asheboro First

Mrs. Kenneth McDowell
Penn Owen
Lacy Cole
Mrs. N. B. Miller
Mrs. Joe Miller
Colon Kinney
Wiley Jones, Deacon
Wilson Grant
Mrs. Aggie Sanders
Mrs. J. R. Rickard
Ervin C. Frye
Virgil Harmon
C. C. Harrelson
Henry Mills
Arnold Jones

Balfour

N. J. Williams R. B. McElhannon Price Pugh

Beulah

Mrs. Hattie Leonard Mrs. Lydia A. Maness

Calvary

Mrs. Sahanna Blake

Cedar Falls

Mrs. Louise Robbins

Central Falls

Joe Brantley, Deacon W. T. Alcon

Clear View

Clarence Gray

Caraway

Mrs. James Hicks

Deep River

Miss Floy Davis Mrs. Lillie Cox Mrs. Flossie Powers Mrs. Ada Poole

Forest Park

Dwight Goins
T. J. Westmoreland

Franklinville

Mrs. Mattie York J. E. McCorquodale Paul Prevo

Glenola

Mrs. Nora Tomlinson

Gravel Hill

Grady Dorsett Mrs. Dolan Latham

Grevstone

Bob Smith

Hughes Grove

Dave Pullum

Huldah

Elmer Clayton Walter L. Spencer Mrs. Dale Miller

Jackson Creek

Mrs. Millie Smith

Liberty First

Mrs. Beulah Overman Mrs. Lucy Frazier R. M. Garner Mrs. Edith Arrington Middleton Dark Rev. J. C. Edwards Mrs. Henry Lambert

Macedonia

James Wicker

Maple Springs

Mrs. Ella King

Mt. Lebanon

Mrs. Lora Lanier Mrs. R. M. Hurley Alvin Luther

Mt. Pleasant

Charlie Kivett

Ramseur First

Homer Loflin Mrs. Ella Ward Charles Denson R. J. Busick Clyde McAllister N. A. Gibson

Randleman First

Mrs. Lula Wilkerson Mrs. Bessie Roberson

Richland

Mrs. Christine Byrum

Riverside

Baxter Deaton Archie Kearns

Shady Grove

Luke Edwards. Deacon

Union Grove

Redding Albright
Mrs. Rufus Beck, Sr.
Mrs. Zella Boone
Odell Kennedy
Walker Maness
Mrs. Ida Stutts

Westfield

Mrs. Ida Parrish J. D. Alberson Elwood Summey West Stoneman

Whites Memorial

Wesley Webster

Oakhurst

Mrs. W. F. Hoots Mrs. J. V. McCombs

Seagrove First

Michael Moore

Record of Receipts

		100.00
Antioch	\$	130.00
Armfield Heights		311.99
Asbury		120.00
Ashahara First		2,442.00
Balfour		1,050.00
Beulah		330.00
Calvary		90.00
Caraway		170.00
Cedar Falls		156.00
Center Cross		125.00
Central Falls		205.00
Central Falls		177.75
Clear View		420.00
Deep River		- 0 -
Fayetteville Street		290.48
Forest Park		540.00
Franklinville		642.17
Glenola		67.20
Gravel Hill		
Greystone		596.00
High Rock		- 0 -
Unachos Crove		153.00
Huldah		250.00
Jackson Creek		60.00
Tiborty First		720.00
Macadonia		559.28
3 F 1 C		200.00
M+ Lebanon		300.00
M+ Plagant		456.00
Oakhurst		1,073.00
Oakwood Park		200.00
Panther Creek		60.00
Ramseur		948.00
RamseurRandleman First		939.00
Randleman FirstRed Cross		5.00
Red Cross		120.00
Richland		120.00
Riverside		1.589.78
Russell's Grove	Neg.	165.00
Sandy Creek	500	25.00
Shady Grove	-	720.00
Union Grove	-	93.40
West Asheboro	-	- 0 -
West Ashesoro		15.00
Whites Memorial	-	120.00
Seagrove First	-	200.00
TC1:-	-	660.00
State Convention		74.60
Galas Toy Refund	-	48.00
TYPETT Defend	_	THE RESERVE AND THE PERSON NAMED IN
Wtlavillo	-	120.00
Long Distance Calls	-	15.59
DESCRIPTION FOR VEAR		\$17 799.24
TOTAL RECEIPTS FOR YEAR		Ψ1.,.00.21

Suggested Goals For 1975

	1975 Monthly	1975 Annually
Antioch	\$ 10.00	120.00
Armfield Heights	25.00	300.00
Asbury	30.00	360.00
Asheboro, First	200.00	2,400.00
D 10	110.00	1,320.00
		720.00
Beulah	60.00	
Calvary	15.00	18000
Caraway	15.00	180.00
Cedar Falls	15.00	000.00
Central Falls	25.00	300.00
Center Cross	15.00	180.00
Clear View	25.00	300.00
Cool Springs	- 0 -	- 0 -
Deep River	40.00	480.00
Fayetteville St.	- 0 -	- 0 -
Franklinville	65.00	780.00
Forest Park	25.00	300.00
Glenola	50.00	600.00
Gravel Hill	15.00	180.00
Greystone	60.00	720.00
High Rock	10.00	120.00
Hughes Grove	25.00	300.00
Huldah	25.00	300.00
Jackson Creek	10.00	120.00
Liberty, First	65.00	780.00
Macedonia	40.00	480.00
Maple Springs	25.00	300.00
Mt. Lebanon	40.00	480.00
Mt. Pleasant	35.00	420.00
Oakhurst	110.00	1,320.00
Oakwood Park	20.00	240.00
Panther Creek	20.00	120.00
Ramseur, First	80.00	960.00
Randleman, First	80.00	960.00
Red Cross	10.00	120.00
Riverside	20.00	240.00
Richland	10.00	120.00
Russell's Grove	125.00	1, 500.00
	20.00	240.00
Sandy Creek	10.00	120.00
Seagrove, First	25.00	
Shady Grove		240.00
Sophia	20.00	300.00
Union Grove	75.00	900.00
West Asheboro	10.00	120.00
Westfield	10.00	120.00
White's Memorial	15.00	180.00
Worthville	15.00	180.00
Total Suggested Goals for 1975	\$1,740.00	\$20,880.00

52 Mrs. Roy McNeill presented the report on Appreciation.

Appreciation

We, the Randolph Baptist Association, have so much to be thankful for, God has blessed us this another year through the leadership of our dedicated pastors and Rev. Talmadge Smith, our Superintendent of Missions, to each of you we want to say "Thank You."

To our fine Moderator, Clerk, and those who brought the messages in word and in song, thank you for a job well done. We are grateful for each one who labored long hours just to bring us the committee reports.

Truly our host churches, Franklinville and Ramseur First have made each of us feel more than welcome. They supplied over and above our needs with the refreshments and meal as well as their kindness.

As we start a new year let each of us pray for the leadership of the Sweet Holy Spirit for our own individual lives and our Churches.

> Respectfully submitted, Mrs. Roy H. McNeill Mrs. Lela Carter

- 53 Speaking for the Biblical Recorder was Bro. Coy Privette.
- 54 Report of Field Worker and message by Rev. R. T. Smith.

Report of Field Worker

Days on field	355
Days away	10
Sermons preached	
Other talks	10
Taught Sunday School	5
Conducted Prayer meetings	14
Study Courses taught	3
Conference with individuals	1,790
Conference with groups	179
Conference with committees	20
State meetings attended	3
Churches visited in the Association	29
Pieces of mail sent out more than	8,100
Miles traveled	
Professions of faith	1
Additions to church	3
Weddings performed	1
Baptisms	
BERNET	

Respectfully submitted, R. T. Smith

55 The gavel was turned over to Bro. Patterson by Rev. Pegram.

Meeting adjourned.

TABLE A CHURCH MEMBERSHIP AND OTHER INFORMATIO		181					-	-	-			-				
Association RANDOLPH		(Month & Day)			110,000	Large City 150,000 or mare				SI	ipers	0.15				,,
State NORTH CAROLINA			2 - 171ag tarter 500 3 - 17ag tarter 500 4 - 5aul 57t 2300.0	S0 psp Calendaria	779	Stratters Segistarios Soburtas			(.ofe	ıəqməu	nem Jn		sau	ti əmor	roperty	pue te
Associational Clerk Fred Lane				p		93		(.01	i (D) ii	n Just	abisa	IS N	punuc	ches tor's l	rch pi	+404
Address P.O. Box 1005	City State Asheboro N. C.	Zip 27203	,	rganize	on	iwi bian bnu2 m	nsitqe8	additio nent, e	ers lost , statem	nt resi	non in	l total p	tembers) spitati tembers	of pas	of chu	срисср
CHURCHES	PASTORS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE		Junoo	Year o	Lecati	4		istate	desth,	Prese	Prese	121	g-uou	itqe8	Value	10101
Antioch	Clyde C. Dawkins, Route 8, Box 330, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1958	1 ×		13	9	2	09	77	104	0	0	000,09	4,441
Armfield Heights	B. C. Owenby, P.O. Box 696, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1964	7 X		6	1	00	134	0	134	3	0 48,0	000 163,000	33,159
Asbury	B. L. Maness, Route 2, Seagrove	27341	Montgomer	y 1926	н	×	11	1	9	271	1	272	0	1 17,0	000 180,000	30,000
Asheboro, First	J. B. Gibson, P.O. Box 785, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1902	S X		14	23	72	803	342	1168	3 16	- 5	900,000	10,200
Balfour	G. T. (Tom) Patterson, 1702 N. Fayetteville	27203	Randolph	1931	y 9		21	33	6	501	76	598	3	2 15,0	000 180,000	0
Beulah	Curtis Barbery, Route 2, Bennett	27208	Randolph	1.902	1 X		13	2	5	482	50	532	0	0 50,0	000 592,000	47,325
Calvary	Kenneth Tucker, Route 8, Box 230, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1953	3 ×	93	2	9	2	61	12	73	2	- 0	75,000	0
Caraway	Ronnie Copple, Route 1, Sophia	27350	Randolph	1898	1 X		0	2	9	72	48	120	0	0 20,0	000 40,000	0
Cedar Falls	W. E. Eaton, Box 187, Cedar Falls	27230	Randolph	1844	2 X		19	00	2	141	15	156	0	1 9,0	000 11,000	0
Center Cross	Robert N. Hunsucker, 912 Breeze Hill Road	27203	Randolph	1893	1	×	1	2	1	78	47	125	0	- 0	18,000	0
Central Falls	J. C. Mangum, Box 306, Central Falls	27232	Randolph	1893	4 X		6	2	13	239	82	321	0	2 25,0	000 200,000	0
Clear View	Clyde Stutts, Route 1, Franklinville	27248	Randolph	1957	1 X		12	2	7	81	65	130	0	- 0	93,000	40,848
Deep River	Albert Taylor, Box 11, Coleridge	27234	Randolph	1894	1 X		13	7	0	220	70	290	1	1 35,0	000,09 000	0
Forest Park	William Slate, 321 McKnight St., Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1964	3		34	7	11	162	24	186	0	0 18,0	000 63,000	75,000
Franklinville	M.A. Pegram, P.O. Box 111, Franklinville	27248	Randolph	1887	3		2	0	10	175 1	150	325	0	1 35,0	000 205,000	48,671
Glenola	Cabot Inman, Route 3, High Point	27263	Randolph	1914	2 X		6	11	9	185 1	137	322	1	2 25,0	000 200,000	21,300
Gravel Hill	F. E. Baucom, Route 3, Denton	27239	Randolph	1901	1 X		0	0	5	120	35	157	0	2 15,0	000 75,000	0
Greystone	Andrew P. Grose, 863 Greystone Road	27203	Randolph	1951	x 9		14	28	10	216	35	251	3	0 25,0	000 200,000	0
High Rock	Ray Swaney, Route 1, Trinity	27370	Randolph	1941	П	×	0	1	0	39	99	95	0	1 0	10,000	0
Hughes Grove	John W. Wheeles, Route 2, Thomasville	27360	Davidson	1932	2 X		70	21	6	272	2	274	5	0 26,0	000 211,000	50,000
Huldah	Steve Welborn, Route 8, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1896	1 ×		7	3	6	66	35	234	0	0 35,0	000 115,000	7,083
Jackson Creek	Tommy Walls, Route 14, Lexington	17292	Randolph	1954	-	×	0	0	-	25	31	56	0	- 0	14,000	0
Liberty, First	Reginald G. Dawkins, Box 815, Liberty	27298	Randolph	1886	3		4	2	15	210	75	285	-	0 30,000	000,000	0
Macedonia	Norman Livengood, Route 2, Liberty	27298	Randolph	1880	× -		14	7	5	231	40	271	1	1 29,0	000 250,000	71,500
Maple Springs			, t				-		1	70	10	127	c	000 01	000	0

TABLE A CHOROLI MEMBERSHIP AND CHIEF IN CHIEF	DOMEN IN CHIMAIN	and a summer of the summer of					-				100000000000000000000000000000000000000							
Association RANDOLPH		(Month & Day)		1_fless Santra	ng an	Cary dage	Large City GB 000 pr more)		-1		\$1	stadn	ipers	шо		ı		10 1
State NORTH CAROLINA				2—Village leader 500 3—Teem 500 24911 4—Small City (2500 8)	100 post 5 Describer Mills S Meghbar 00-8999 7 Schurber	1	Electron E-Repboheef C-Saberban		y letter	etter, etc.)	шешре	nem tn:	mem Jn	nt bevie sed		i əmod rch		
Associational Clerk Fred Lane					ba		931	sш	ons (b)	t (by I	n tnabi	əbisər	preser	s rece onuro		stor's l		
Address P.O. Box 1005	City State Asheboro N. C.	Zip 27203		Æ	organize hurch		Services wit bland on Sund	nsitqs8	sdditic ment, e	pers los , staten	isən tne	non the	letot b	nember	nember udO tei	e of pas	e of chi	l church associa
СНИВСНЕЯ	PASTORS & ADDRESSES	SES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)		tnuoO		Госат	1	Total	nadio astate	Memb	Press	Prese	Gran	n .oM 3-non		Value		
Mt. Lebanon	Jimmie Edwards, Route 1, Box	238, Thomasville	27611	Randolph	1890	-	×	3	0	3	97	26	123	0	0	1	100,000	0
Mt. Pleasant				Randolph	1872	-	×	18	7	9	229	20	249	2	0	32,000	155,000	0
Oakhurst	W. Cecil Baughman, Jr., 2311	S. Fayetteville	27203	Randolph	1945	7	×	19	26	18	445	125	570	2	-	23,500	113,913	0
Oakwood Park	Carl Zeigler, Route 7, Box 8	86, Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1952		×	2	3	3	84	=	95	6	0		50,000	442
Panther Creek	John Beane, Route 4, Asheboro		27203	Randolph	1942		×	0	0	0	65	10	75	0	0	-	12,000	0
Ramseur, First	Justus McKeel, P.O. Box 255,	Ramseur	27316	Randolph	1850	6	×	2	2	12	252	127	379	0	-	18,000	138,000	0
Randleman, First	B.G. Pratt, 201 Forrest Drive,	Randleman	27317	Randolph	1879	4	X	0	17	10	291	114	405	2	0	30,000	215,000	55,000
Richland	B. W. McPherson, 306 Cherokee,	Asheboro	27203	Randolph	1951	н	×	4	0	00	137	9	143	0	0		000,00	0
Riverside	Charles Lassiter, P.O. Box	52, Star		Randolph	1910	П	×	0	2	6	72	67	139	-	2	-	50,000	0
Russell's Grove	Tommy Butler, Route 5, Ashebo	ro	27203	Randolph	1935	2	×	-	-	9	222	10	232	0	-	30,000	128,000	d
Sandy Creek	D.O. Wright, Route 1, Liberty		27298	Randolph	1755	Н	×	0	7	9	105	19	124	0	0	35,000	75,000	0
Seagrove, First	A. B. Hammett, Route 8, Ashebo	ro	27203	Randolph	1966	3	×	3	0	9	06	5	95	0	0	20,000	125,000	56,448
Shady Grove	Steve Chancey, Route 1, Staley		27355	Randolph	1755	-	×	7	3	3	132	33	165	0	0	17,000	150,000	57,827
Sophia	Bill Barnes, Route 2, Trinity		27263	Randolph	1959	m	×	13	10	2	135	16	151	0	0			
Union Grove	F.A.Lunsford, Route 1, Box	59, Seagrove 2	27341	Randolph	1885	-	×	12	3	12	455	76	531	2	7	35,000	425,000	10,100
West Asheboro				Randolph	1971	9	×	8	80	7	74	0	74	0	0		75,000	4,000
Westfield	Baxter Gallimore, May Road,	Thomasville	27360	Randolph	1916	-	×	0	0	7	77	5	52	0	0	,	000,00	o
White's Memorial	Robert Kendrick, Route 1, F	Franklinville 2	27248	Randolph	1908	7	×	2	-	28	213	4	217	-	0	40,000	55,000	0
Worthville	Garland T. Hall, Route 1, Ra	Ramseur	27316	Randolph	1966	7	×	80	2	2	107	17	124	0	0		42,000	000,9
						9.19												
														744				

	September 30 1874	200		00	3		3	5	40			-	1	-	-	-	-	
Association RANDOLPH State NORTH, CAROLTNA Associational Surfaces Surfaces NORTH, CAROLTNA	Day)	(sge to frient	r in school) ment	grades 1-6) fin	r grades 7-12) nrolment r B.S. graduation	nt of OE 1	tnoment tnemaritar re	nrolment	tnemlorne ziin	rs enrolment	(z)noizzim	finat				·S	.2.	finemiorne
City State d Asheboro N. C.	Zip 27203 CC0	er 2 years chool enro	years—no dren enrol	l years or th enrolme	is flubA gn	it enrolme 59 years o rement)	e flubA voi and over o (19vo	e yewa sti	U bnuodsn		ритей	gniogno la miorna loo	bnatts looi	uper of Bil	olment ekday Bibl	olment arch V. B. S	olment Sion V. B.	inamio
SUNDAY SCHOOL DIRECTORS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP (CODE)	(und		11-9)	100 Y (-81)	lubA (30.5)	(90	ubA	пон		o 10	гор	гер	1013	enre Wee			
Johnny Sams, Box 48, Randleman	27317	3	7	14 2	20 14	9	4	0	2	14	0	89	8 7	1	1 0		20 0	50
A.A. Walker, 337 Sunset Drive, Asheboro	27203	5 1	91	10 34	4 20	25	2	0	0	4	0	116	74	0	0 . 0		107 0	107
Ed Hogan, Route 2, Seagrove	27341	8	15	52 2	27 27	75	77	0	0	0	0	248 1	182	0	0 0		82 1	82
1005	27203	25 3	39 1:	127 111	1 114	208	131	0	30	11	12 8	808	340	0	0		25 0	125
419 Fc	27203	15	33	79 2	28 60	111	41	0	15	4	0	386 2	226	0	0 0		138 0	138
Route 2. Bennett				76 4	66 65	122	46	0	0	5	7 0	486	12	0	0 0		204 (0 204
oute 4. Bo	27203	1	4	7	1 0	24	6	0	0	0	0	40	26	0	0 0		54 (0 54
oute 1. Sophia	27350	2	5	8	15 19	34	0	0	0	2	0	85	57	0	0 0		50 (0 50
dar	27230	9	00	35 1	14 18	50	9	0	0	2	0	39	98	0	0 0) 69	69 0
Route 8.	27203	2	2	20 1	4 35	17	14	0	0	2	0	116	88	0	0		95 (0 95
Route 5,	27203	80	- 2	39 2	23 37	75	25	0	0	6	0	233	52	0	0 0) 66	66 0
Box 687,	27316	4	11	15 1	17 21	13	3	0	0	3	0	87	75	0	0 0		60	0 109
Asheboro	27203	15	8	30	19 19	98	27	0	0	3	0	207	148	0	0 0	•	70	0 70
Gilbert Ingold, 923 Central Falls, Asheboro	27203	18	13	64 2	28 13	57	0	0	0	m	0	196	131	0	0 0		256	0 256
te 6, Asheboro	27203	0	2	20 2	22 12	62	18	0	15	77	0	158	85	0	0 0		33	0 33
Jesse Edmonds, Route 3, Box 165C, High Point	27263	9	91	19	10 67	71	26	0	17	7	0	239	72	0	0 0		70	0 70
enton	27239	7	80	12	17 31	20	15	0	0	5	0	112	19	0	0 0		42	0 42
Jim Coyington, Route 2, Asheboro	27203	14	23	24	39 20	87	0	5	0	77	0	216	119	0	0		97 32	2 129
		1	1	1		ı	1	1	- 1	1	1	1	1	1	-		1	1
Gerald Causev. Route 1. Trinity	27263	10	5	37	33 23	89	33	0	0	-	0	254	230	0	0	0	122	0 122
Truman Pritchard, Route 4, Asheboro	27203	12	3	21	32 31	67	0	d	0	d	0	159	16	0	0 0		135	0 135
Willis Huches. Route 1, Trinity	27263	77	00	16	9 17	13	7	o	0		0	71	42	0	0	0	70	0 70
J.T. Martin, P.O. Box 366, Liberty	27298	5	5	27	32 20	19	0	0	0	7	0	165	00	9	9	0	70	0 70
Roy Holder, Route 1, Liberty	27298	2	5	29	19 12	79 2	29	0	0	7	0	170	116	9	0	0	65	0 65
					STATE STATE OF								September 1					THE REAL PROPERTY.

TABLE B THE SUNDAY SCHOOL	Tean thomas September 30																			The same of
Association RANDOLPH State NORTH CACOLINA Associational Sunday Storos Divelor Cacolina Andress 863 Greystone Road A CHURCHES st	(Moorth & Day) (Moorth & Day) (Moorth & Day)	(3)	Cradic Rell eprolment (under 2 years of ago)	Prescheel enrolment (2.5 years—nat in scheol) (Children enrolment	(6-11 years or grades 1-6) Youth enrolment	(S1-T years or grades 7-T2) Young Adult enrolment Young Years or H.S. graduation	to 29 years) Adult enrolment 60-59 years or 30 to	(finemaritar) finematican Aubit entitlement finematican fine	and over) finantialis Away entolment	Homebound Units enrolment	General officers enrelment	(z)neizzim te franciona doturch	Total ongoing Sunday Scheel enrelment	Average weekly Sunday School attendance	ybut2 eldig te radmuM aquorg	Bible Study groups enrolment	Weekday Bible Study enrolment	Church V. B. S. enrolment	Mission V. B. S. enrolment	Total V. B. S. enrolment
Mr. Lebanon	Harold Strider, Route 5, Asheboro	27203	0	6	18 1	10 1	19 23	3 20	0	0	2	0	95	55	0	0	0	19	0	19
Mt. Pleasant	Route 1, Li	27298	1	4	20 4	42 27	99 7	6 27	0	0	9	0	193	143	0	0	0	115	0	115
Oakhurst	Tony Vuncannon, 919 Redding Road, Asheboro	27203	10 4	44	64 7	70 3	39 126	6 30	12	7	9	32	437	213	0	0	0	1115	0	115
Oakwood Park	George Byrum, Route 2, Box 80, Asheboro	27203	0	14	22 1	16	0 31	1 0	0	0	1	0	84	59	1	10	0	75	0	75
Panther Creek	Newman Beane, Route 4, Asheboro	27203	0	00	00	8	18 27	7 0	0	0	7	0	72	55	0	0	0	69	0	69
Ramseur, First	W. Mike York, Jr., Route 1, Box 19, Staley	27355	80	22	11	11 5	50 77	7 50	0	0	6	0	232	133	0	0	0	80	0	80
Randleman, First	Fred Snider, 300 Worthville Road, Randleman	27317	-	10	25 3	35	5 7	5 15	2	12	7	0	184	125	0	0	0	75	0	75
Richland	J.A. Eubanks, 1816 Pinegrove Road, Asheboro	27203	3 1	16	33 2	24	8 78	78 29	0	0	9	0	197	147	0	0	0	86	0	98
Riverside	Larry Wilson, Route 1, Seagrove	27341	8	1	8	11 21		52 0	0	0	0	0	111	89	0	0	0	34	0	34
Russell's Grove	Darrell Johnson, Route 7, Asheboro	27203	4	00	13 2	29 3	37 5	59 7	0	0	2	0	159	109	1	34	0	136	0	136
Sandy Creek	Willis Swift, Route 1, Liberty	27298	9	80	17	28 1	7 01	8 67	0	0	6	0	1117	87	0	0	0	67	0	67
Seagrove, First	Ronald Cain, Route 8, Box 387, Asheboro	27203	5	5	20 2	20 1	10 1	18 7	0	0	6	0	88	65	0	0	10	95	0	95
Shady Grove	Miss Brenda Heilig, Route 1, Staley	27355	2 1	10	24 2	28 2	26 2	29 22	0	0	2	0	148	96	0	0	0	73	0	73
Sophia	h, Route 1, So	27350	9	20	44	17 1	7 7	42 45	0	0	2	0	190	149	0	0	0	115	0	115
Union Grove	obbins		13 4	40	65	52 6	7 09	73 57	0 4	7	7	0	368	280	1	25	0	181	0	181
West Asheboro		27203	2	7	23	8	3	7	0 0	0	9	0	70	44	0	0	0	09	0	09
Westfield	Trinity	27370	2	4	0	8	20	0 12	0 2	0	2	0	51	43	2	0	0	0	0	0
White's Memorial	George Joyce, Route 1, Franklinville	27248	28 1	10	40	27 1	9 57	63 42	0 2	0	9	0	230	136	0	0	0	74	0	74
Worthville	Earl C. Jordan, 120 Worthville Road, Randleman	27317	20	80	14	14 2	27 3	30	0	0	0	0	86	75	0	0	0	96	0	96
											77/									
										The state of the s					200					

TABLE C TRAINING UNION	YEAR ENDING September 3U	1974	73	14	10	0/	"	18	79	80 81	82	20	28	200	99	18	88
Association RANDOLPH	(Month & Day	ay)			(Z	noiti			,				New		Church	2,	ember
State NORTH CAROLINA			ni ton—	(9-1 st	I-7 sət	enberg		ient rement	tnamlo	U	пср		Orientation		Training		Projects
Associational Training Union Director James Painter			rolmen under-	lment grade	ent or grad	.Z.H 10.	t 05 10	enrolm or reti	Topics:	oinU 3	кіў Срі						
Address 581 Manor Circle	City State Asheboro N. C.	Zip 27203	ool en (ears or	enrolm years	(ears)			i and	nent of irch Trainin	ge wee	noitert	bətəl	noiten	betel	notist	betel
CHURCHES			Presch (5 year school	Childro (6-11 y	Youth (12-17	(82.81)	(30-59 retirer	Senior (60 and and ov		of chu	ST9VA		Compl	Regist	Compl	Regis	фшоЭ
Asheboro, First	James Painter, 581 Manor Circle, Asheboro	27203	38	28	53	0	43	0	7	0 169	70	25	21	100	100	7	0
Balfour	Joe Church, 300 Tremont Drive, Asheboro	27203	26	25	94	0	51	0	4	0 153	86		0 0	0	0	0	0
Cedar Falls	Mrs. Virginia West, Academy St., Franklinville	27248	0	0	2	4	12	0	2	1 20	20		0 0	0	0	0	0
Central Falls			0	0	0	0	25	0	0	0 25	(0	0	0	0	0
Forest Park	Carl King, 125 Oak Lane, Randleman	27317	0	6	14	0	15	0	3	0 41	25	0	0	0	0	0	0
Franklinville	Miss Myra Grose, Route 6, Asheboro	27203	0	0	1	1	00	0	3	0 13	10	0	1	0	0	0	0
Greystone	Mrs. Hazel McCollum, 114 Boyd Avenue, Asheboro	27203	11	19	20	0	26	0	2	0 81	42		0 0	0	0	0	0
High Rock			11	12	14	26	32	0	0	0 95	1		1	1	1	1	1
Liberty, First	Frank Routh, 4303 Kimmeridge Dr., Greensboro		7	11	4	8	2	0	2	0 31	24	0	0	0	0	0	0
Mt. Pleasant	Fletcher Pugh, Route 1, Liberty	27298	5	7	25	10	80	9	3	0 64	55		9 9	41	36	1	6
Oakhurst	Jim Hare, Route 2, Cranbrook Circle, Asheboro	27203	7	37	39	0	32	0	9	0 121	58	28	0	0	0	9	9
Dakwood Park	Doyle Owen, 533 Holly St., Asheboro	27203	3	3	21	0	15	0	1	0 43	25	0	0	0	0	0	0
Panther Creek	John Beane, Route 4, Asheboro	27203	2	0	6	11	9	0	5	0 33	t	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ramseur, First	Bill Hogan, P.O. Box 534, Ramseur	27316	9	6	28	0	13	0	2	0 58	31	0	0	0	0	0	0
Randleman, First	Ray Cashatt, Route 3, Box 400, Randleman	27317	0	15	5	0	15	0	2	0 37	25	10	5	0	0	20	15
Russell's Grove	Jerry Chriscoe, Asheboro	27203	16	7	10	5	22	0	9	0 63	48	0	0	0	0	0	0
Seagrove, First	Wayne Smith, Route 7, Asheboro	27203	2	00	8	0	14	0	0	0 32	18	0	0	0	0	0	0
Shady Grove	Philip Burgess, Route 1, Staley	27355	7	10	9	0	17	0	2	0 42	20	0	0	0	0	0	0
Union Grove	Delbert Garner, Route 1, Seagrove	27341	10	15	16	13	11	25	2	0 92	87	0	0	0	0	0	0

	TABLE D CHURCH MUSIC	YEAR ENDING September 30	30 1974	88	90 91	92	93	94	98	96	26	86	66	100
State Stat		(Month & E	Day)	u			Ju	tn				oisi		dr
State Stat				ton-			amlorn	лгоІте	səlqm		(s)noi	тер ш	рписр	dy groi
Councies Appleon State	Associational Music Director			nuder-	Juan	Jna	gers e	ible er	euse	ic Iment	ssim t	g cyn	ависе Вкју сј	ic stu
Here, Lillie Creates, Fourte 4, Box 264, Ashboro 27203 0 18 12 16 0 0 0 0		City State Asheboro N. C.	03	rs and ()	enrolm	enrolm	pell ring	masna	Imental ment	ral mus rs enro	ment o	niogno fnem	age wee	ch mus finem
Here, Lillie Cenver, Route 1, Box 444, Anheboro 27203 0 18 12 16 0 0 0	CHURCHES	USIC DIRECTORS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP		school	Youth	flubA	lbneH	Vocal	Instru	Genei	Enrol of ch	Total lorns	S19VA Disum	Ohuro lorns
Rebby 2.1 Maness, Route 1, Rox 450, Randeboro 27203 0 18 12 16 0 0 0	Antioch	Route 4, Box 284,	27203			0	1	1	2	3	0	5	48	0
### Bobby 3. Wanese, Route 1, Box 420, Ramsour 27216	Armfield Heights	Wilson, Route 1,	27203			16	0	0	0	3	0	67	38	0
Serv. Jone Church. 300 Technical Delivery, Robbins 18 38 50 35 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Asbury	ss, Route 1, Box 420,	27316	-	ı	ı	ı	1	1			-		-
New Joe Church, 300 Tremout Drive, Aslaboro 27203	Asheboro, First	General Delivery,				35	20	0	0	2	0	163	135	0
Rev. Nolan Jackson, Koute 2, Bennett 27208 45 35 40 50 6 6 6 Robby Poole, Route 4, Rox 10, Asheboro 27203	Balfour	ch, 300 Tremont	27203			30	0	0	0	0	0	70	90	0
Robble Poole, Route 4, Box 30, Asheboro 27203	Beulah	Route 2,	27208			20	0	80	0	0	0	178	170	0
Beonic lane, Route 1, Sophia 27320	Calvary	Route 4, Box 30,	27203	1	1	ı	1	,		ı	1			
George Saunders, Route 3, Randleman 27317	Caraway	MS - 18	27350	-		1	t	ı	1	ı	ı	1	-1	
New Firefer, Route 8, Asheboro 27203	Cedar Falls	Route 3,	27317	1	ı	1	1	1	-	1	-	-	1	1
Walter M. Stridet, Route 7, Asheboro 27203 5 10 14 30 0 0 2 Mes. Andrey Nance, Route 1, Box 205, Franklinville 27248 0 3 10 15 0 0 0 Cleo Cain, Route 1, Ranseur 27316	Center Cross	Route 8,	27203	'	-	1	-	-	1		-	-		-
Mrs. Audrey Nance, Route 1, Box 205, Franklinville 27316	Central Falls		27203			30	0	0	2	2	0	63	28	0
Cleo Cain, Route 1, Rauseur 27316	Clear View	Route 1, Box 205,	27248			15	0	0	0	7	0	32	28	0
Carl King, 125 Oak Lane, Randleman 27317 0 0 0 8 20 0 6 0 0 6 0 0 6 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Deep River	Cleo Cain, Route 1, Ramseur	27316			1	,	1	ı	1	1	1	1	
Mayor Trotter, Route 1, Box 265, Sophia 27350 0 0 8 25 0 0 0 0	Forest Park	25 Oak Lane,	27317			20	0	9	0	0	0	34	20	0
Mayor Trotter, Route 1, Box 265, Sophia 27356 0 0 5 29 0 7 0	Franklinville					25	0	0	0	2	0	35	25	0
	Glenola	Route 1, Box 265,	27350			29	0	7	0	2	0	97	36	0
William McIlvaine, Route 8, Asheboro 27203 14 19 12 22 20 10 0 11 19 12 22 20 10 0 11 19 12 22 20 10 0 10 10 10	Gravel Hill	Route 3,	27239	,	ı	1	1	1	1	1	-	1	1	1
Mix Small, Route 2, Asheboro 27203 -	Greystone	80	27203			22	20	10	0	10	0	107	62	0
Steake Gallfanze, Boute 2, Thomsaville	High Rock	2	27203		"	ı	1	1	ı	ı	-	-		-
Lewis Thomas, Route 4, Asheboro 27203 0 0 0 4 19 0 0 0 27203 27204 2	Hughes Grove	Route 2	27360			25	0	d	d	0	9	25	20.	9
Ronald Grubb, Route 1, Irinity 27298 0 11 0 0 0 0 0	Huldah	, Route 4,	27203			4	19	0	0	0	0	23	20	9
Pike Johnson, P.O. Box 926, Liberty 27298 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Ischeon Craak	Route 1,	27350					-	ı		-	-		-
Mrs. Maxine Livengood, Route 2, Liberty 27298 0 13 12 0 0 2	Liberty, First	P.0. Box				0	0	0	0	2	0	13	11	0
27077	Macedonia	Livengood, Route 2,	27298			0	0	0	2	0	0	58	45	0
Gene Warwick, Route 8, Box 89, Asheboro	Maple Springs	Gene Warwick, Route 8, Box 89, Asheboro	27203			1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	-

		101		:	-	-	* 20	3	3		3	3	3
Str to S	(Month & Day) (Month & Day) (A	Preschool enrolment (5 years and under—qot in	school) Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	finamiores flubA (1940 bas 81)	Handbell ringers enrelment	Vocal ensemble enrolment	səldməznə letnəmurtzni tnəmlornə	General music leaders enrelment	Enrolment of mission(s) of charch	Total ongoing church music entelment	Average weekly church music attendance	Church music study group enrolment
Harold Strider, Route 5, Asheboro	27203	13	ι	ı	ı	ı	ı	c	ı	4	c.		
Mrs. Glenda Vickrey, Route 1, Liberty	ty 27298	0 8	0	20	24	0	0	0	4	ı	48	30	,
Mrs. T.W. Nelson, 221 Greenvale Drive, Asheboro	ve, Asheboro 27203	13 0	9	15	35	0	0	o	o	0	56	41	0
Gilbert Edwards, Route 1, Box 18, Asheboro	sheboro 27203	13 0	0	10	12	0	o	0	2	0	24	15	0
		1	,	٠,	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı			
Miss Louise Thomas, P.O. Box 552, Rar	Ramseur 27316	0 9	0	20	15	c	0	0	4	0	39	20	0
Tom Poplin, Route 1, Box 6, Sophia	27350	0	12	3	20	0	0	0	3	0	38	25	0
Donald Purvis, P.O. Box 7, Asheboro	27203	1	ı	ı	1	1	1	1	ı	1	ı	1	-
		-	ı	ı		ı	ı	ı	ı			,	,
Edward King, Route 5, Asheboro	27203	3 1	10	2	20	0	0	0	1	0	34	20	0
James Kivett, Route 1, Box 93, Staley	ey 27355	5 0	4	00	15	0	-	0	7	0	32	20	0
		0	3	4	15	0	0	0	2	0	24	15	0
Mrs. Clara Burgess, Route 1, Staley	27355	5 0	0	5	12	0	-	0	2	0	20	17	0
Donald Nelson, Route 2, Box 242, Randleman	ndleman 27317	7 - 7	t	ı	ı	1	1	ι	ı	1	ı	,	1
s. Route 2. Box 302.	Seasrove 27341	0	25	0	35	0	0	0	4	0	0	0	0
1000		ı	ı	t	ı	t	ı	ı	1	1		-	-
		,	ı	t	i	t	ι	ı	ι	1	1		,
Carl Allred, Route 1, Franklinville	27248	0	0	0	21	0	2	o	a	o	23	3	0
Reid Harrell, Asheboro	27203	6	ı	,	ı	ı	t	ı	1	ı	1	1	4

TABLE E WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION	NION YEAR ENDING September 30	r 30 1974	101	102	103 104	105	108	107	108	109	110	111	112	113	114	115
Association RANDOLPH	(Month & Day)	(Day)			Number	r of Orga	Number of Organizations					a a	Enrolment			
State NORTH CAROLINA Associational WMU Director Address Route 4, Inwood Road CHURCHES	City State Ashebogo WMU DIRECTORS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)	Zip 27203	Mission Friends (5 years and under—not in school)	Girls in Action Firs or years or Resides 1-6) Sesens	Erades 7-17 years or grades 7-12) Baptist Young Women (18-29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 years)	Baptist Women	(30 and over) Mission(s) of church	Total number of snoring successions	sbrain Friends - Syears and under (Solon)	notion Action To sass (17-8) (3-1 sabsty	snestok Tr-Sf) (Sf-T seberg	Baptist Young Women (18.29 years or H.S. graduation to 29 years)	Baptist Women (3) Osna over)	sasamo UMW	fo (s) noissim church	UMW IstoT finamiorna gniogno
Armfield Heights	Mrs. Ann Parrott, 610 Legend Drive, Asheboro	27203	-	-	1 0	-	0	4	2	10	3	0	15	4	0	33
Asbury	Mrs. Eva Luck, Route 2, Seagrove	27341	0	-	0	-	0	2	0	12	0	0	7		0	19
Asheboro, First			~	2	1	7	0	=	26	37	14	10	129	80	q	224
Balfour	Mrs. Jim Smith, 225 W. Beasley Street, Asheboro	27203	-	2	-	7	0	9	22	23	18	25	26	2	0	116
Calvary	Mrs. Wilhema Poole, Route 4, Box 30, Asheboro	27203	-		1	1	1		-	-	ı	-	1		-	-
Caraway	Mrs. Earl Underwood, Route 2, Sophia	27350	1	-	-	-	-	-		t	1				-	-
Cedar Falls	Mrs. Ethel Eaton, Box 187, Cedar Falls	27230				1	-	7	-	ı	-		6	-	-	10
Central Falls	Mrs. O.P. Lowman, 901 Liberty Road, Asheboro	27203	-	-	0	1	0	7	12	10	8	0	32	-	0	63
Clear View	Mrs. Sue Cain, Route 1, Franklinville	27248	0	-	1 0	-	0	3	0	4	5	0	6	7	0	25
Forest Park	Mrs. Carl King, 125 Oak Lane, Randleman	27317	-	2	0	-	0	2	80	22	80	0	17	3	0	58
Franklinville	Mrs. Corilla Williamson, P.O. Box 32, Franklinville	27248	-	a	0	7	0	6	9	0	2	0	11	3	0	22
Greystone	Mrs. Ruby Nance, 703 S. Main Street, Asheboro	27203	-	-	0	7	-	9	80	6	0	0	31	7	80	63
Jackson Creek	Mrs. Hoyt Hicks, Route 2, Ruth Drive, Thomasville	27360	ι	ı	1	,	1	1		2		-	4	3	0	12
Liberty, First	Mrs. Matt Gay, P.O. Box 755, Liberty	27298	-	-	1	0	-	4	2	7	2	1	33	7	0	57
Macedonia	Mrs. Lee Garrett, Route 1, Liberty	27298	-	-	0		0	6	12	10	0	0	13	3	0	38
Maple Springs	Mrs. Thurman Davis, Route 7, Box 326, Asheboro	27203	0	9	0	-	a	-	a	0	o	0	=	-	0	12
Mt. Lebanon	Mrs. Sara Reynolds, Wairman Avenue, Asheboro	27203	9	9	0]	0	-	d	0	o		6	3	0	12
Mt. Pleasant	Mrs. Rose Elledge, Route 1, Liberty	27298	-	-	7	7	0	5	7	14	15	7	33	7	0	83
Oakhurst	Mrs. Carol McDowell, 1623 Third Street, Asheboro	27203	-	-	0]	0	4	9	15	12	0	32	-	0	99
Oakwood Park	Mrs. Ben Davis, Route 1, Box 427, Asheboro	27203	-	-	9	-	d	4	2	6	80	0	10	3	0	35
Ramseur, First	Mrs. Gary Kimrey, P.O. Box 573, Ramseur	27316	-	-	1 1	-	0	2	8	3	10	5	20	00	0	54
Randleman, First			-	1	1 0	1	0	4	7	10	3	0	10	7	0	37
Russell's Grove	Miss Carolyn King, Route 5, Asheboro	27203	-	-	1 0	-	0	4	00	6	7	0	21	1	0	97
Sandy Creek	Mrs. Doris Thompson, Liberty	27298	0	0	0	-	0	-	0	0	0	0	13	3	0	16
Shady Grove	Mrs. Marsha Chancey, Route 1, Staley	27355	0	0	0 0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	11	1	0	12

TABLE E WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION		YEAR ENDING September 30 1974	101	102 103	104	105 108	107	108	BOL	DLL		1114			
Association		(Month & Day)		Z	Number of Organizations	ganizations						Enrolment			
RANDOLPH			-	-	-		-				-				
State None CAROT TWA			(10		ien (sars)			-			men S.				Jı
Associational WMU Director			i scpo as	10	2.H 70	100000	10 1	spr	ш		10.75		s.	ı	іәшіо.
Address		Zip 27203	s and -not in Action	1-6) years years	years o	to (2)n	number	rier rs and rc and rchool	n Actio (ears o (6-f s	, years 5 7-12)	nuoY ta syears ation t	noW tz	отпсет	ų; o (s)uo	UMW ing enr
Route 4, Inwood Koad	ASHODOKO WMU DIRECTORS & ADDE		nissiM (5 year -nabnu Girls in	ni chið y 11-ð) grades grades Acteen (1-S1)	(18-29 gradua	ans OE) (30 and mission desired	church I letoT organi	oissiM issy č)	i sirls i				пмм	Missi	lstoT ogno
2000	West Catherine Reane Route 2. Seastove	27341	1 1	-	-	1 5	10	00	9	00	13	12	4	47	86
Union Grove	WEST CALIFERING PERIOR AND					-	-	0	c	0	0	80	5	0	13
Worthville	Mrs. Lynn Hudson, 701 Allred Street, Randleman	27317	0	a	9										

TABLE F BROTHERHOOD		YEAR ENDING September 30	1974	116	117	118	119	120	121	122	123	124	125
Second all con		(Month & Dav)		The second second		CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	u			THE REAL PROPERTY.			
Association					G		tna oiti				1		F
RANDOLPH			T	(9	21.7	96	enpi		tna	sdi	nd eral	(:	0004
State NORTH CAROLINA				-L 29	səpi	əttimi	n enri S. gra	tnem ot	n tirem	grou	ior al nab t	s)nois	fianti
Associational Brotherhood Director	attercon			or grad	5 Or grs	nd com	.H 10 8	S 01 30	eM roin	nəm tzi	oorib b oodtar	esim to	ong Bri
Address 1702 N. Favetteville	City Asheboro	State Zip N. G. 27203		aders	eers 7 years	e 19bes	tist You 29 year 9 years	tist Mear 59 year (ament)	tist Sen avo bns (19vo	tqs8 1s	therhoods sr Brotl	olment horuch	ogno le finemio
CHURCHES		BROTHERHOOD DIRECTORS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)		Crus)	noi9 r-St)	1 A9	(18:	(30-	09)	410	1120	in3 o to	toT ma
Armfield Heights	Mark Sink, Route 6,	Box 34, Asheboro	27203	7	0	1	0	14	0	0	1	0	23
Asheboro, First	Clyde Lucas, Highland Court, Asheboro		27203	50	7	2	0	37	0	0	1	0	100
Balfour	Bill Bridges, 1931 (1931 Greenwood Road, Asheboro	27203	14	13	0	0	25	0	0	0	0	47
Calvary	Charles Callicutt, F	Route 3, Box 96, Asheboro	27203	1	1	ı		ı	1	ı	-	-	
Central Falls	Ivey Dunn, Central Falls		27232	0	0	0	0	10	0	7	0	0	14
Clear View	Ervin Nance, Route J	anklinville	27248	0	77	2	0	6	0	0	3	0	18
Forest Park	William Slate, 321 N	321 McKnight Street, Asheboro	27203	00	9	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	17
Greystone			27203	0	0	0	0	20	0	0	0	0	20
Hughes Grove		1e	27360	0	0	0	0	12	0	0	1	0	13
Mt. Pleasant		1, Liberty	27298	80	0	0	0	12	0	0	1	0	21
Oakhurst	te,	458, Asheboro	27203	13	10	7	0	15	0	0	1	0	94
Randleman, First	Giles Lamb, 204 Reyr	Reynolds Road, Randleman	27317	12	0	1	0	15	0	0	1	0	29
Russell's Grove	Edward King, Route 5,	Asheboro	27203	9	0	0	0	10	0	0	1	0	17
Sophia	Cecil Faircloth, Route 1, Sophia		27350	9	7	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	15
Union Grove	Clinton McNeill, Wes	Westwood Drive, Seagrove	27341	4	14	3	0	0	13	0	2	0	36
			4										

	TABLE G TOTAL RECEIPTS, ECONE CALLETTE S STATEMENT		1			-	-									
Association RANDOLPH	(Month &	A Day)	oren	Budget prom. oremphasisused during the year	1 35	10						уеаг				
State NORTH CAROLINA					tagbu	agpng je	flerings				sain	wan no ani gni	gninub	9		
Associational Treasurer			ciers	merg	d let	efof f	all oile zifits	stqi9:	zt.	pawed	eles 1	nub n	Juan	rature		sə
Address James R. Lane City 913 Shamrock Road Asheboro	City State Zip ad Asheboro N. C. 27203		it to 19d	gord bre	erative ent of to	o frecita	l tithes, special g	other rec	al receip	ey borro	nch staf	ney paid struction	ot retirei	ıstil liteı	of her to ornitions	tal local quituri
CHURCHES	TREASURERS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)		ши		Coop	gs b	Fota bns) IIA	stoT	TOM Tub	сып	Mos		сы		ToT Ix9
Antioch	Mrs.Diane Surratt, Route 4, Asheboro	27203 2	20 x			6,	,586	1,783		1,783	1,750	4,441	1,876	190	7,392	7,392
Armfield Heights	Warren Stuart, 611 Dixon Avenue, Asheboro	27203 2	20 x		10%	12 25	,275	0	25,275	43,000	18,072	39,500	3,649	1,292	2,737	65,250
Asbury	Albert Brewer, Route 2, Seagrove	27341 4	42 x			36	,309	28	36,337	0	8,355	0	16,114	585	10,219	35,273
Asheboro, First	B.W. Brown, 1805 McDermott St., Asheboro	27203 270	0	×	17%	112	162	12,748	124,910	0	46,336	0	7,800	3,636	29,242	87,014
Balfour	Neal Cockerham, 447 E. Kivett, Asheboro	27203			19%	74	,934	907	75,841	0	18,091	0	0	3,233	760,07	817,18
Beulah	L.L. Purvis, Route 2, Bennett	27208 210	0	×		149,	.312	0	149,312	0	36,337	42,438	40,506	2,200	19,605	141,086
Calvary	Bobby Poole, Route 4, Box 30, Asheboro	27203 1	14 x		29	9	,772	929	7,449	0	2,919	9,023	0	268	1,312	13,523
Caraway	Mrs. Marvin Cooper, Route 1, Sophia	27350			10%	10% 11	,467	0	11,467	0	3,227	0	0	116	3,402	6,747
Codar Falls	Mrs. Charles Wood, Route 1, Franklinville	27248 1	14		5%	2% 26	, 207	524	26,731	0	5,083	21,845	0	415	1,934	29,278
Center Cross	Miss Amanda Greene, Route 8, Asheboro	27203 1	14 x		6% 73	15% 16,	670,	429	16,478	0	9,720	0	0	394	187	10,301
Central Falls	Claude Poole, Box 274, Central Falls	27232 6	09	×	%4%	34	,417	819	35,236	0	11,460	0	0	421	13,174	25,055
Clear View	Jimmie Smith, P.O. Box 245, Cedar Falls	27230 2	23 x		5% 1	% 22	22,415	0	22,415	0	7,754	0	7,143	429	4,749	20,075
Deep River	Jerry Atwood, Asheboro	27203	×		12%	24,	998,	0	24,886	0	10,600	0	2,431	1,006	7,323	21,361
Forest Park	Reed Parris, Box 33, Sophia	27350 6	09	×	10% 1	% 29	118,	313	30,124	70,500	8,197	2,103	884	1,956	8,836	21,976
Franklinville	Lawrence Grose, Route 6, Asheboro	27203 4	× 07		15% 3	30	1,728	0	30,728	d	8,366	a	13,336	1,064	5,396	28,162
Glenola	Protus Wood, 4919 Wood Avenue, High Point	27263 6	69	×	5% 2	33,	3,664	0	33,664	0	9,160	0	4,200	1,091	11,973	26,424
Gravel Hill	Mrs. Wanda Latham, Denton	27239 1	18 x			19,	9,318	0	19,318	0	6,835	0	0	264	2,424	9,523
Greystone	Henry Webster, 429 Walton Court, Asheboro	27203 4	84	×	13%	1% 57	7,268	230	57,498	0	16,004	0	1,435	2,090	27,585	47,114
High Rock	Mrs. Max Small, Route 2, Asheboro	27203	1				1	1	1	1	1	1	,	1	1	1
Hughes Grove	Thelma Bowers, Route 3, Thomasville	27360 8	83 ×			67	9,209	0	49,209	0	11,510	15,000	7,700	1	11,245	45,445
Huldab	Wayne Thomas, Route 4, Box 378, Asheboro	27203		×		33	3,246	1,094	33,340	0	8,630	0	1,692	727	16,287	27,336
Jackson Creek	Mrs. Clyde Scarlett, Route 11, Box 105	27292	16				7,500	0	7,500	0	2,325	2,800	0	219	516	
Liberty, First	Nrs. Louise Davis, P.O. Box 301-A, Liberty	27298		×		28	,082	38,593	66,675	0	14,355	0	0	1,450	10,336	26,141
Macedonia	Mrs. Grace Wolfe, Route 8, Liberty	27298	36 x		26	2% 37	7,995	65	38,059	0	8,866	0	15,228	689	10,122	34,905
	Man Canda Vine 350 Clearylew Asheboro	27203 2	22		7%	1% 15.	5.073	0	15,073	0	6,691	0	4,058	266	2,629	13,646

TABLE O TOTAL BECEIPTS 100	TABLE O TOTAL BECEIPTS LOCAL EXPENDITIBES & STEWARDSHIP YEAR ENDING 9-30 1974	30 1974 21		22	23 24	126	127	128	129	130	131	132	133	134	135
Association				t prom.	-										
RANDOLPH			during	during the year	160;						уезг				
State					ous 8					SE	wan g the	guing			
Associational Treasurer	А	Jekz			al bud issim	fisteri ili offe sti	stqi		ned 3r	iteles	ut on durin	ib Jua	ture	li	
James R. Lane	City. Stole Zin	I titt			isno	e 'sa	9391	etqie	rron e ye	taff:	o bii tion	шәл	tera	loca	
Address 913 Shamrock Road	Asheboro N.C. 2	per o	,		o rne oifsio		Təff	ון רפכו	ey bo	с цол	efine iey pe	t reti year	il dər	nedto tibns	ool Is Jibnə
CHURCHES	-	muM	None	отро	perc	EfoT	o IIA	Tota	noM	суп	Mor	deU eht	суп	IIA qxs	
Mt. Lebanon	V.L. Callicutt, Route 5, Asheboro	27203 21	×			13,078	0	13,078	0	4,505	1,649	0	521	3,248	9,923
Mt. Pleasant	Boyd Poe, P.O. Box 725, Liberty	27298 30	_	×	9% 2%	36,333	1,627	37,960	0	12,891	1,313	0	1,561	5,974	21,747
Oakhurst	Carvus Hames, Jr., 2138 Steele St., Asheboro	27203 80	×		9% 1%	65,680	0	65,680	0	13,340	0	0	2,113	40,217	55,670
Oakwood Park		27203 12	×		.5%1.	.5% 13,919	0	13,919	0	2,400	1,814	1,410	501	3,189	9,314
Panther Creek	Mrs. Melita Dixon, Route 4, Asheboro	27203 20	×			5,301	229	5,530	0	2,650	0	0	174	2,605	5,429
Ramseur, First	. Box 525,	27316 45	×		25% 25%	2 39,328	1,424	40,752	0	15,804	5,000	0	2,225	4,354	27,413
Randleman, First	Mrs. D.B. Hilliard, Sr., Rt. 3, Box 400	27317 75	×		11% 2%	48,063	292	48,355	0	14,110	0	11,969	2,065	11,683	39,828
Richland	Joseph Brown, 406 Ridge, Asheboro	27203 19	×			23,470	0	23,470	0	6,715	4,000	0	456	10,850	22,011
Riverside	Mrs. Dorothy Ritter, Route 2, Bennett	27208	× ∞			10,512	0	10,512	0	4,080	0	0	308	6,373	10,761
Russell's Grove	Miss Marie King, Route 7, Asheboro	27203 50	×		13% 4%	43,360	1,704	45,064	0	8,995	0	0	2,009	8,229	19.233
Sandy Creek	Russell Routh, Route 1, Liberty	27298 25	×		1%	15,300	0	15,300	0	4,280	0	1,588	909	4,232	10,606
Seagrove, First	Cecil Moore, Rt. 8, Box 383, Asheboro	27203 25	×			14,200	0	14,200	0	3,200	0	7,791	261	3,234	14,486
Shady Grove	Charles Edwards, Route 1, Staley	27355 39	6	×	3% 1/4%	4% 20,681	1,319	22,000	0	5,174	0	10,804	418	2,685	19,081
Sophia	Mrs. Carl Phillips, Route 3, High Point	27263 54	×		8% 8%	31,736	1,932	33,238			27,730	3,415	687	5,441	48,793
Union Grove	Colon McNeill, Route 2, Searrove	27341 135	×		10% 2%	74,100	0	74,100	0	17.472	0	16,815	1,772	28,760	64.819
West Asheboro	E.E. Hooker, 1146 Park Drive, Asheboro	27203 10	×		42 12	8,791	0	8,791	0	3,250	0	2,433	240	3,048	8,971
Westfield	Mrs. Kathleen Hughes, Route 1, Trinity	27370	×			1	1	1	1,980	2,200	0	0	72	844	34,897
White's Memorial	Mrs. Helen Redding, Route 1, Franklinville	27248 42	×			26.237	1,494	27,731	0	10,580	626	0	626	13,445	25,277
Worthville	Don Barbey, Route 3, Randleman	27317 47	×		415 2%	12,077	0	12,077	0000'9	7,210	7,600	0	324	1,880	17,014
			-												
			1	1	+										

	VEAD ENDING Contombor 30	1974	136	137	138	139	140	141	142	143	144	145 14	146 147	7 148	149	150
TABLE H MISSION EXPENDITURES	(Month & C	18	H	SPONSORED MISS	MISSIONS				0	OTHER MISSION	CAUSE	EXPENDITURES	ES			
RANDOLPH								2000		150				aoue		
State NORTH CAROLINA		Mou	31		Soried	msı			nie offeri	ttie offering	,21	(other	ion	tures
Associational Superintendent of Missions (Associational Missionary)	ns (Associational Missionary)	10 4110	durin	10issii	utibna	Progr			cl. An	icl. Lo	гсроо	spoods	:	the ag	ssim 1	le ibnaq
Address R. T. Smith 2551 S. Elm	City State Zip Asheboro N. C. 27203	pied Ac	truction tear ther chu	sored m nditures	dxə noi	erative	men	gnated: sions gnated:	ni) znoiz Strong l Buated	ions (in on Chris	cation (dren's l	bətengi: bətengi:	nes for signated soci	igue, et	ctoT bng
CHURCHES	CHURCH CLERKS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)	,00,1	the y	exbe	ssim	cooi	brog	ssim	eziM mnA	ooM	edu.	(csz	Des	Hor	toT	Gra Min
Antioch	Mrs. Lillie Craven, Route 4, Box 284, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0	0	92	0	110	0	0	0	25	25 0	0	242
Armfield Heights	Joe Turner, 1434 Winslow, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0 2,	,340	271	15	275	344	05	24	171	17 15	54 1,312	3,653
Ashirv	Mrs. Eunice Hancock, Route 2, Seagrove	27341	0	0	0	120	120	0	0	617	0	309	80	0 65	1,285	1,405
Achehoro First	Mrs. June Auman, 623 Stowe, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0 21	,701	2,400 1,	298 1	,223 3	040	9 06	620	7 567	195 4,051	1 13,709	35,410
p-1 form	Rout	27203	0	0	0 13	660	1,050	85	429 2	500	14 4	765	42	51 2,120	0 6,293	19,217
Ballour	ss. Rt. 2.	27208	0	0	0	0	300	0	0	0	9 000	009	200	0 15,0	761,71 760	17,197
Celvani	Route 1.	27203	0	0	0	259	06	25	31	144	20	43	28	27 0	805	799
	2	27263	0	0	0	682	100	0	139	242	0	33	0	2	52 568	1,250
Caraway	cutt.	27248	0	0	77	743	144	35	25	240	0	51	45	0 9	618	1,438
Cedar raits	Route 1. Star	27356	0	0	0	200	125	50	100 1	.058	0	350	420	0	2.875	3.075
center cross	10. Rox 27	27232	0	0	0 1	1,371	205	41	247 1	349	0	522	14	26 0	2,404	3,775
Central ratios	Don'te 1	27248	.0	0	0	110	110	23	330	552	0	118	21	39 0	1,193	1,303
Clear View	odon Donto 1	27316	0	0	0 2	2,803	420	0	0	18	0	102	79	0	605	3,408
Deep River	1537 Thornsda	27203	0	0	0 2	2,346	235	256	311	504	2	83	22	50	22 1,588	3,934
Forest Park	ders.	27248	0	0	0	3.906	720	154	231	976	17	66	103	69	65 2,504	8,410
Franklinville	ve Route 2. Box	27370	0	0	0 1	1,605	642	0	0	300	0	791	100	25	129 1,663	3,268
Gravel Hill	, Route 1, Denton	27239	0	0	0	360	09	0	0	112	q	351	132	0	172 827	1,187
Greystone	Mrs. Carolyn Crawford, Route 1, Box 426, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0	6,289	909	144	145	352	o	0	08	53	3 1,383	7,672
High Rock	Ronda Hughes, 1424 Andrews St., Asheboro	27203	ı	ı	£	ı	ı	ı	ı	20	1	1	ı	ı	-	30
Huohes Grove	Fleta Barker, Hannersville Road, Lexington	27292	0	0	0	0	125	15	L	459	a	15	15	15 1	070	1,800
Huldah	Mrs. Janice Edwards, Rt. 8, Box 195, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0	0	250	125	125 2	2,829	775	188	253	125	765 5,435	5,435
Jackson Creek	Mrs. Paul Cody, Rt. 2, Box 36, Denton	27239	0	0	0	0	09	25	7	100	0	50	75	0	310	310
Liberty, First	Mrs. Annie T. Flynt, Rt. 2, Box 180, Liberty	27298	0	3,004	3,004	2,400	720	184	440 1	1,000	200	224	224	200	101 3,294	5,694
Macedopia	Mrs. Marie Ferguson, P.O. Box 5254, Liberty	27298	0	0	0	2,117	523	25	0	760	0	87	41	0	258 1,393	3,510
Maple Springs	Mrs. Thurman Dayis, Route 7, Box 326, Asheboro	27203	0	0	0	866	200	0	120	100	0	06	30	0	0 240	1,538
-033																

State	(Morth & Morth & State	СНИВСН	RCH SPONSORED	ED MISSIONS		TOTAL STREET,			UINEK MIS	MISSIUN CAUSE	EAFEMBILORES	22			
RANDOLPH NORTH CAROLINA ninonii Superintendent of Missions R. T. Smith R. T. Smith CHURCHES MI. Lebanon	State		STATE OF STATE OF		V. Characteristics and Contraction	SOME DEPOSITE OF		Charles Sales	-	-	-	-			T
NORTH CAROLINA NORTH CAROLINA R. T. Smith S. Z.S. R. M. CHURCHES CHURCHES MI. Lebanon MI. Lebanon MI. Lebanon	State	T	WHICH SEPTIMES					(gui					ance.		
Associational Superintendent of Missions (Associations) R. T., Smitch Address 251.S. Film Ashaba CHURCHES Mr. 1. Lebanon Mr. 1. Lebanon Mr. Plessant	State	J UGM		Isored	тел	snois		Home nine r offeri	опетіп	ils,	(:	sletiq	- S	uois	
R. T. Smith 251 S. Elm Ac CHURCHES t. Lebanon	State	no tuo Tinub	ırch		Prog	sim le	State	ICL. AT	rel. Lo tmas	: Сћгі schoo	по п		E ads	c.a. r miss enditu	
S S		bisq	er chi	iture hurch qx9 n	evite	noite m		II) SII	ins (ir Chris) noif beten	sniq sus.	oeren;	of 2:	ue, et	toT b
S	N.G.	Yan	yes othi osne	o lei	ıədo	soci	ngis	oiss	uoo	(c.)	use		gisə	geag lefo	
	CHURCH CLERKS & ADDRESSES (INCLUDE ZIP CODE)	ION IO2	ent IIA eqs	ToT	03	sA orq		W	W	19	0)		0 H	1	
	Merle Shaw, Route 5, Box 212, Asheboro 27203		0 0	0	1,044	240	9/	74	152	0	256	0			2,
	Done		0 0	0	1,869	420	164	839	1,073	100	250 1	100	8 00	895 3,941	5,810
	DOX 321, DECELL		0	0	7.406	1.020	344	493	2,198	300	554 2	256 1	9 291	628 5,960	13,366
Oakhurst Mrs	Mrs. Barbara Winslow, Route 3, Box 399, Asheboro 27203				752	200	155	309	1.300	0	230 1	124	116 1	150 2,584	3,336
Oakwood Park Mrs	, 533 Holly St., Asheboro			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	19	0	0 111	111
Panther Creek Mrs	3ox 53, Seagrove	-		c	0 835	828	199	557	1.776	3	181 1	158	75	7777	13,612
Ramseur, First Mrs	Mrs. Kathryn Bray, Rt. 1, Box 38, Ramseur 2/13					0	100	000	21.7.1	107	207	200	37 1.3	397 4.830	8.234
Randleman, First Mrs	Mrs. Harold Cross, 216 Davis St., Randleman 273	27317 (0 0	0	3,404	0006	173	353	1,410	707	-				
Richland	Mrs. J.A. Eubanks, 1816 Pinegrove Drive, Asheboro 272	27203 (0 0	0	0	0	431	0	473	0	488	0	131	4	1
	ness. Route 1, Box 131-AA, Seagrove	27341 (0 0	0	71	120	19	0	29	14	100	23	24	0 329	007
	Dont of Achaham	27203	0 0	0	5,595	1,696	1,764	1,297	2,199	11 1	,151	780	70	8,968	3 14,563
ove	Monte of Market		0	0	180	165	83	430	513	0	09	50	09	0 1,36	1,541
Sandy Creek Mrs	11ge Ki. 1s Dox 4cos debests		0	-	c	120	42	0	0	0	30	0	0	0 192	
Seagrove, First Mr.	Asheboro								0		u c	20	10	80 723	699
Shady Grove Mr.	Mrs. Becky Kidd, P.O. Box 843, Liberty 277	27298	0 0	0	955	25	0	0	28	0	9	5			
	Mrs. Cleta Hardin, Route 1, Sophia 27	27350	0	0	200	200	100	100	100	0	125	75	125	0 825	1
	ute 2. Box 300, Seagrove	27341	0 0	0	5,140	720	100	150	1,655	75	139	71	50 2.5	517 5,477	710,617
	11.65 Days Drive Acheboro	27203	0	c	359	06	0	0	09	0	0	0	0	0 0	667
ooro	to I Trinity	27370	0	0	50	a	0	0	0	o	25	0	0	0 75	10
	Donto 2 Dandloman	27317	0	C	0	0	0	25	37	0	235	180	25	0 503	503
morial	ennings, nouce z, namarement	7		c	1 123	120	177	89	278	0	182	89	89	0 1,024	2,147
Worthville Ja	Janice Avery, Route 3, Kandleman														
			-												









